ACTION
REGUIRED

NG
REQUIRED

N ADTION
REGUIRED

REGIERED

REQUIRED

AGENDA
Al fems are for discussion and possible action,
Perguirmans County Board of Commissioners
Mesating Room at Perquimans County Library
August7, 2023
700 pm

I Call to Order
1. Prayer & Pledge
HE ?f Approval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda
{Consemt flams a5 Rilows wilf be sfopied with & single molion, second and vole, wridess a
reguest for removal of a0 fem or ftems Is made from & Commissioner or Comimissioners, )
A, Approval of Minufes: Jofy 3, 2023 Regular Meeting & July 17, 2023 Work Session Meesiing
8. Personns! Matters
1. Apgsictment Insorne Maintenance Dasewarkar i
Appointmeant B0 | wearking toveard MG B
Agpoisimant Pan-TimeFiil-in EMT
Appointment: Ful-Time EMT (3]
Azpointmant. Pat-TimesSill-in Paramedic
Promaeten: FEl-Time FParamedic
Aopaintrent Past-TimeFil-In Telecommunicaion
Rermgwad from Hoster: Paf-TimeFil-tin Paramedio (31
Rasignation: Past-Times/El-in Mon-CestHiod Talecomimunicater
. Ste;} ncresses/fMerl increases
Social Services (3)
Ermemency Medicsl Services {1}
Telecormmunicsions {23
Center for Adtare Liviag {13
Sheriffs Ofca (11
Viater Deparknert {1}
Sﬁiﬁﬁﬂi Amendmeant No. 5 11

. Mistalaneous Documaents
% 1. Home & Commuonity Care Block Grant (HOCBG)

W, introduction of New Employee

A IndspducHon of New Emplovees
1. ignathan Niser, Emergency Senvices Diregtor
i 2. Angals fordan, Social Services Direcisr
i 3. Wirgl Parrish, Chisf Building Inspecior
4, Baverdy Brepory, Cealer for Acfive Living Birectar

Vi Scheduled Appointments

<

R O G 1

m o

A Bl Jennings, Tax Administrator Folom,
B o5 pm
Vil { Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A
B

VIS, Old Business
A LUpdates from County Manager
g, D5E Board Composition
> New Business
& Appeintment of Yoling Delegate o NCACC Annual Conference

ix.

" Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{¥ you wish fo address the Board, pleaze state your name for the record prior fo speaking}

A

*;"sééézéeus o Epgrariiens i Agomls



xh

ACTHIN

Xil.

?‘

Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-114{5) - The purpose of the Closed Sessionis o
consult with sttornay regarding a real properly matler and {0 approve Closed Session
Biinuies.

fAfter the Closed Session. the Board is subject to refurn fo Gpan Session and may fake
gelion as needed on any ifermns discussed durng (he cloged sassion )

%ﬁﬁjﬁummeni

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

-

Amaerican Legion Post 126 Lellar
The Open Daor Letter

DEPARTMENY HEAD REPORT:

=

VWYY

v

Plat Lag
Tax Department Repart

Burtding Inspechor's Reports

Code Enforcament Report

CFS Report for 19 and 2°° Quartars
Sheriffs Office Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

811 Communications Division Advisory Board Minutes — January 26, 2023

*ﬂ@ﬁi{ﬁ;s ar Correciions W Agoida



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
Aagust 7, 2023

375 Enclosures: Hems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. if vou wish fo discuss any
of these ifems, please make that request during the meeting.

V. The introduction of new employees will be done:

A, Intreduction of Mew Emlavess:
1. Jeastlas Nived, Emerprney Servives Bireedor: B Mixon will ingodhee the Sdlowing emplovees whe were peomated o Sdtaime

gatls
” Emploves Famplayer Effective
feitme Solr Tidde ] {nide
Aorgin Stoey FaB-Time Mos-Cortsfed 1 86412023
f Chasity Giche Full-Time Telccommmuaalor | 26012023
I Aneels dpdas, Sovdsd ‘ﬁéi"dt‘fs Divectar: s Bordan will intmduse the lellowing naw Jiali-tienes s%ﬁr‘kh{t‘%
i‘;ss;ﬁima Emplyyves Effeativg
Name dab Tarle ~ fiaee
Bufinds Cheens  Sueist Worker HT{ARS) d
Mciissa s AL [ ek g 2iinal BT | } 123
Michele §inde Pogdic information Cilicer 13 G023
i ¥irg E'E}’:gms?s L hict Buailding Inspertor Br Parsish will indrodace ;k fellowing aew 1ill-Hime emoioies
Emphiyes Feplaver. Effective
Mame ) Jab Title Digfe
William Weane, ir. Crade Enfwosiient Oflicer GAAIES

4. Beverly Grcsore, Center for Acdyve Biving Covrdinater: 3s Lnvanzy will iatendoce e Bfiowing comploves whn wis promiaiod [

SatEme STaIsD

Employee Employes Kffeetive
Ny Jab Fitde - Prape
Falee Snwpr Tt Monsgers cater Assistang RG22

WA Egzi{}sui’gs Bill Jennings will provide an update on the recerd foreclosures sale held by ZLS on
Juby 28, 2023,

XA County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Beard.

IX.B. The Board will discuss the D55 Board Compasition.

XA, Enclosure. The NCACC Annual Conference is being held on August 24-28, 2023 in Wake County.

Currently, Chairman Nelson and Commissioners Hoffler, Ward, & Woodard are attending. The
Board will need to appoint & Voting Delagate and an Alternate Voting Delegate. Board action is
baing requested.

Xk Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statule 143-218-11(5), the Board will go info closed session
to consult with attorney regarding a real property matter, and {o aporove Closed Seassion Minuies.

{After the Closed Session, the Board i3 subiect &o raturn to Open Session and may teke action as
feeded on any ftems discussed during the closed session.)
TEEEEEEF T LIRS R LEIEE
COMNSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent fems a5 fofdows wil be sdopted with 8 single miction, second and vole,
urdess g ragquest for remoyvel from fhe Consent Agenda is heard from g Camenvssioner?

Enclosures: Approvat of the July 3, 2023 Ragular Mesting & July 17, 2023 Regutar Work Session Minutes

m >

Enclosure: Personnel Matlers
Emphiver Emplayer Action Grede; 1 New ¢ Efectve
Mipe Sodb Fite Heguired Step 1 Sadawy frate

 fockiz [rew fmoonc Msnliance Csseworher Appotmment §31 £35.293 | BRI
Brianna Willkstns ERAC | Working Towirg IMO § Apputnlmest #1731 333047 RO
Lainey Thaeped! Paet-TimedFli-Fn E347 Agpataimcat A31 PRIREIAE | AN
Chitli &oore Fli-Time MY AgpEimnnEeal 6341 SEGOTA, | BAI12853
 Arisnn Ward Bu-Pme EMT ABROITIICN 537 | Sie9ihy | DEAEEY
Paoe Sehobiler Tl Ferie Ii04T Appiinisent R
Bamees Wheslr * art-TimerFil=-In Faramedic Apncimens A8 [ 521 6Rbr | DRG0
Fames Wheeler fdl<Famies Porassedic  Promgtion BRZ 4 S2ickbr | DG RE
Allen For Payel- T i1 In T efevommmicator | Apprinmun; 831 1810.5%hr 1 0&GET]

*ﬁ;ééété@']ﬁ s Cowreclivns fo Modss




Kathryn Bavles

Frre- T

~i Parpncdis

Roenoead lom Kasier

" elin Mekonnan

P Ting!

i Parmsedis

femewal from RKagler &

Savarmmb Felion

st T imedFill-In Non-CeptiBed Tolconmisunicator

Hesigstlig

Ungdayes ) -i-";'s;;aés';\f{ Agiien | ¥ifegiive
_ HMame Eéai‘a itk Regeebred !
{3e1ek Hlake Part-Tane/Fildn Parpmadic - Hempval oo Roster

<. Enclosures: During the SL§§EE piooess, the following step of merd increases were spproved for tha efﬁpécfyegs The
foltgwing individuals are being recommended by thedir supervisor for atep or merdt inoregses:

Waler

Alvsza Witliams

Employee Employer Laraddel Neow
Lepariment ] Mamg Ferks FHbp piso Sadary
Sectat Scrvises Craying F&rla.-%la'e [B44 3% 341 235093 1
Sochat Servizes I 1M 3 ] $15 2935
Socisl Serviees e .‘)?%rs:é;iic.lgssé BV TRE -~ Fandl Wossker 30303
EnS Bonts DRvenpos Fosft-Tieme AEMT 550,123
Telceomymatications iru;a lofusan Par-Tineill-ln Telecmamustostor O 51994
Tefecontien ol praen Story Full-Time Dentified Tolecommunicstor EH N
Cenler loe Asiive L {eltie Drogdan Seoretuey 513,240,
ShigrdF s (He Wiltisen Thomss Weihl Dy 231285
Waler Cherk § 350,788

I Enclosures: Budge! Amendrmesd Nos. 5 - 11 ars enclosed for vour review and agtion.

m

i ot & Commasity Coare Bleck Crant (HOCEGT Brenmenfados for FY HiZ3-2

prezsntod for Boasd eonsdlerstion asd spneowal,

*ﬁédit'ﬁs%s of UaFreetiogs i MNotes

Enclosuras: The Board will nsad o review and take action on the following contracifagreement:
24034 The snviescd contreeds Bir

TR will e


User
Sticky Note

User
Sticky Note
Correct Grade/Step is 65/4


3931 Juna 19, 2023 continued WA, - Page

FERQUIMANSE COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS OREHNANCE
ARPA FUNDS
This Capital Projscts Ordinsnce is heing authorized for fhe ARPA Funds.,

Zection 1: REVENUES - The foliowing amounts are hereby apnropsiaied
in this ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2023, and snding June 30, 2024,

invastment Eamings ] . $ 15500
ARPA Funds _ ) 1,307,315
TOUTAL ARPA Funds 5 1,372 515

Section 2: APPROPRIATIONS - & is esiimated that the foliowing revenuas will be
gvaiiahis for appropriation in the ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2023, and ending Juns
3, 2024

ARPA Catty Forward 2 15,000
Transfer to General Fund » 7 t 307,515
TOTAL AEPA Fupds 3 1322515

yWailace E. Iﬁéels&n,rﬂhaigﬁan
Pergulmans Co. Boerd of Commissionsrs

PERQUIMANSE COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND
This Capilal Projacts Ordinsnce is being authorizad for the Opioid Funde.

Section 1: REVERUES - The fullowing amoints sre hereby sparaprdated in
this Oipigid Sellfemant Fund beginning July 1, 2023, and @nding June 30, 20324,

Cpigid Setement Fund ” _ N .3 B3 673
TOTAL Opicid Settlement Funds 3 3873

Section 2: APPROPRIATIONS - it is estimated that the following revenuss wil be
available for 2ppropsiation in the Opicid Settiement Funds baginming July 1, 2023, and
&nding June 39, 7024,

investment Eamings _ _ - B 800
Opioid Ssitlemen Fund 7 . _ L 53mvz
TOTAL ARPA Funds § . 23873

VWatlzce % Melaan, Chairman
Parguimans Co. Board of Comnsissisners
WORK SESSHON
Jume 19, 2825
TG p,

The Petgquimans County Soasd of Commissioness Work Session on Jume 13, 2023 was
cEnoaled.
EEEE S A ko ok m o R R R A AR
REGIULAR MEETING
July 3, 2023
OG0 pm
The Pemubmans Counly Beard of Commissioners ms? in 2 regular mesting on Fanday, July 3,
2623, a1 8:80 p.r. in the Mesting Room of ine Perglimans Sounly Librery located =t 518 §. Sserch
Stregt, Heptford, NC 278344,

IMEMBERS PRESENT: Waliace E, Naison, Cheimen Charlas Woodarg, Yies Chainman
Timodhy J Cofmrew JozEph W, Hoffler
T, Kyle Jones farmes W, e

MEMBERS ADSENT: Mans

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heaih, County 3anager Hary P, Munnsutt Cled to e Boant

Hacknay High, Couniy Allgerey

1



July 3, 2023 contid¥e - fiAge

Chairman #Malzon called fis mesting o order. Commissionst Wooterd gave tiw invecation and
Cheirman Nelson lod the Pledae of Allsgisnce, M Nebson sxplaingd that the first iem of business WES
bz bold & public hearne,

CUBLIC HEARING

Special Use Pamndt No, SUP-23-02 eouested by Tyvidshg Frizrson

{Chmirman Nelzon opened the Pubiic Hearing stating that the purpose of this guesifudicisl public
hearng wak o receive publis somments Lo tonsider o Special Use Permit Mo, SLIP-25-02, reguesied
by Tykisha Friesson for & Resumed Dwalling is OH, Highway Commercial zone, at 1604 Cceapn
Highway South, Tax Ferest Mo, 3-0082-00237. Thers were hwsle {92} propde prezent. Hhonds
Repanshel, County Planner, preasniad fie following overview of the requast

= This s s deasbudichut pubtiz hearing so persees o sanding, whisch are sisedly G asighbors, jeve e dakt o

s, alihough ofer peopie imay be sllowed 15 spexk of e Bowrd's dlienisien,
v Hoshes wers maiied. paddised and costed as fiscased Uy MO Cloneeat Stizises and our Cosindy Faming Drdinznes,

® Ak VI, Tubde of Uges shessifiee tiis 25 4 Special Use

+ The Tadt specisl use pernotit (U5 in pror sucka s Bontical eoadfiois sl pes copiod from @esien 07 123
s 4 Speciic To Revuined Sinple-Fomity Swelfieg in O zones

= e of i condifions i7 el dic repinoement men be sliher sitebuifl, modili, or & forslo-nide manelscmes

Enma,
* Ag exiea condition vwas addsd Hmiling the sandear of uccessnsy Bulkdiags o om md resizielag be loretion to the
N ard.

+  199% and 1909 aerial potos shew il on e o0 phus B s deven op o ol propeisy tan cird AND He
Flanaing office hig photos it = provies fode snfrezmens officer ook prior 1o it being foon donn,

*  Happen o have boen & sine-Tidl Rouse that was T84 honled squsiv G bisik In 1957

+ A splic syglers pennit with fiagl lepeclion date of My 73, 1905 shows e 1o ds o veeil,

= Dur County wasgr dopariment dods net nnicigute nny sue I the sppiicant rquess sy waTEr,

»  Consistervy with she LUF ~ Acconding 1 dic Peajecled Fature Lang Uss mas e subjisl srun is wmned
Cemmercizl and i is 2l Mighway Sorddor {elay. Fsuns Land Use Comgratinitizy 2nuis Hess redidensisl e
in iz 2 dis “Taconsisiens”. Being inconsizion foss NEYT aean the s maigt be dended. Thegaer LR, Houster
Shiled ™. e mest providend oad ceneisl prodfens | sre relacd zo L o insdequute supply of samlasd fhousing)
urfis oo sneed e denasds sied reds of Use genesst populstion @ peives elfsrgadiz by e gosivesl zopilstion, |
All fevelr of povernment should $o ol hat i pasiiBle 1o casies e decein lezsing and swisabir iGvi
slvimamends s mds aossibls o alf eifiems,®

Coitaissismess muy requine veswiedons ugon e lestlan of construttion, mainisnance, ang apersTion; 1 i sponiad
ust & Jueemed necessery @O Bie protectien of e mubdi inerss,
Plasindieg Beosled Fommed 3 40 bt breomsislent with Pesquimnns Cosnty Land Uise P (L899 adlhaighs &t i allowad i
our Zoaing Gedinance g stifl anzaimeusty soommmaded epgwoval of 1he izl use pomwsiy sl condilinns as
fdipnted which includes the condilon et acw sesidential consisietion = Bniles @ ane somery midkding which
shalt be restrivac 1o 188 rasr yaed, Manaing Soned recommd: approvesit bistd o0 the conclasisns thar
The ase wit! noc mazerinily sndanger the subilic health or sy
The use aicers sl reguined condiions;
The a2 witl not substentialiy ijurs e vale of sdicising property, sng
The leeation nai glarazier of ds ase wilt be Ta bermoay witie te srs

Aiter ber presantstion, Charman Nelson ssked i therm wers eny quashticns iam the Board, He
siso ssked Mary Hunnicu®, Cleek to the Board, if anyans had sigeied up te speak. Thes being no
giiestons or commants, Cheirman Melsan tiosed this public hearing a8 700 pon, snd proceaded with
the Regular Meeting.

Chaitmean Melson stated thet a copy of the amsndad Agenda was st their sears {onigE Charles
Wooderd made 3 motion io anmove the Agends as prasented. The motion wes seconded by James
¥, Ward and unanimaously agpreved by the Bosn.

BB

CONSENT AGERNDA

Chairmas Nelson asked if there weee any fems that the Boerd wished 0 ramave Fom the
Caongent Agencda lo distuss, There being none, Joseph W Hofer made & motion o apprawve e
LConsent Agends as presented.  The mgtion was ssconded by Charles Wondarg and uBsRimcusly
approvesd by e Board

1. Approval of Winutes: The hnutes fam &ine §, 2023 Regulsr Mealing & Juse 185, 2053 Spaciat

Calied Mesting & Regular
2. Pergonnel Mattens! The fellowing persenns smatlers were spproved By i Soard:

2 Baiave Tziidsms st The Hoord siproved 1he Sclery Chesrfiesioons &5 posimed. _

&, ST piers: The Raovwing posoneed sppesnemnens, promeins, nalassiffoations, & retigautiong vers jigeoed

Empteyee Aglisn ] Grade | Naw Effrclive

Jabk Tile o HLeplhrrE Siea %Im E&ngéé_i

BAC § workizg apte MM % ApEnimen R

___Pulsiis Infirmation Asginen 3V | Aopeinemens = S0 | L EFY : &3 R000e

: S T e AEIRATIEHS, £05B [BAARies Pdas

Svannak Felian M RHeLartifing Teleeominusicame: Apaniben: BOfl  [S14.87ee T BRELAGA

Colisen tdeTannle FIFL Mae-Certified Telecommusicnlns: ALpUEEIEE S0 (514878 | D
Calog Zehd o FEE ElY _ Appmialmen: ! £3T  |E16 0%k | 970050T

Wik P e _Cae Enborroman Olfteer 4 Appsiame £EH | £537 | apalsan]
Esaislin Walsion Eaiak Work Superviser L Sramiud _Jafl )RR | dehideme
Semey Laviee ] Fuesiz Cevsiapsie 1 Dreenmiee | G400 ! $5ian | oA ame
ubic Saleshens Azz's Exibrpsiey Services Cemetor Promied | 7o aadd |t |l
Briah Waita Hvoglizmn ) Frsnaizd 148k 3E 50§ ool
Dinitse Stnlbiises ___Hices Risintengnes Teshnignn Regmsilodem | ioe R
Exffes B Duaga iealar Assisi Feechessiasi SR SIGTED ¢ CRAOI0RE




3933 July 3, 2023 continued W.A Page 3
) Esaditasee : Eapluyes Atdiae Gt | Mew EMnitive
Hams : 2ok Eide Hegeirnd Bl Silney fizhe
borveniBials 0 3 Cesified Sepuly teclazsifonion G577 | SdpaEh | A90000E
Buiin Cupsel Cermibd Shopudy Hoclagsifizatioe S65 | 542098 1 AnOlnG
Eraunt Polisnbs, 35 Contifiag Dopasv Feelassificntin: G4 {50305 DT
Em%;l T Lastifing Demimy _Haelassificaton AR T :
Catified Demsy Hecipsmifinliny 6842 1 341355 ﬂ"?@%ﬁﬁ@
Titifee Doy Fecasticalion 861 1 &0 | Gnorana
Tmpaiv Shenil Heimelfoasan SR FRAGHE0R
Dopeny Sherll Pochomiiondon | S0r2 | 352407 [ CRBIALD
FE Tizauiy Sheriff (Conifind: Hstassihicasioai &h3 LT | BTELIAEE
Drhzprin M. Frosivosvsldy iy Sienif (eified Reglassiloation BRE § PIES4Y | AHANE
Dissitin Stepraces Sopaly Shelf{Dotifnd; Hechwihostion 682 | S8 | 2AIERLE
Fasiis Searver Lxeauty Sheriffy B0 s eritied) Heelessifictica ot |55 siE | Amaiaml
Cheisleglicr by Dg@-;stz;sﬁ%s&@ 3 ﬁre’ﬂh‘?ﬂgi
Zmiivns Baitkalg, Br Farl=Time Cerlifcd Depaly
Hendai Hired! Seapeans
_Rav rtsnsnw ar. Erincais
Sérmezai o 520
_toeritlied SepalvaR Lihicer
13C 2 ~ Adudt Metdiaid
BT B Cortiliz:] Tufocnezunizass
T FTE P
3. StepiMant increases:
Empioyer Eamplayee Hpw TFffmve
. Kame Jak Tide Saliry Bac
Wizt Pasrizh Cef Insssar P
%iﬂ'-'éﬁru Wilkiaras Hucrealion Dirpser : i a2
Sheies While Bhorigf 5093431 GRAIBAE2
Jarkes Graens Dirciics - Besied of Secticas FAE 308 i
Ersez €, Cartwrichs Dz Srezinr - Baned ol Eleviion ! 331278 GRS
e landas EMS SldE Supmrviser dhummedic) ] FELRET [ ]
Heliver hiilier Fotmnmgic Saperior B 3287 RS
Mdvyzs Polsmby ERsS Coamlinme OMicePamrandic i R CHERNS
Sein Teips Baromindis = 243482 avEay
Efle Seiter Rstisiin Ruidine Hegboier N A
S Ehoveengie &, Fishdedic Fre = ey [ CIARE DTG AR
Brian: Dajezr Azl Comired Offiger SER 35, 165 IR
... oz Reid C%u;l’ljcﬂgf ] il 30058 BROENES
Fsbars ey T Thrx - Cxlliens S 332,787 R |
Wilna Hebbies Tes ik a8 335332 ERGEICE
Teary [Husmer Techaicis || & $317.587 FHuED
Hober Snits Techniiin 3k TR e

4.

BEINGET AMENDMENT N{L !

EQ&;@% .ﬁmﬁdﬁ%&ﬁ{% %‘al.ﬂwng Dutget am&m‘mis Wt appaves o s Bogsd:

EENZRAL FlENBS
TODE AMOURT :
MUMBER BESCRIFTION OF TUDE ENCREASY [ BECHEASE
IB-348.012 1 Seae Eimvrgeney Manggemaenl T -
1B-536-347 ¢ find _ CROSEID Shos _ATEE
ENPLANATION: To dreentf £y 23004 udest 4 o mitmannl | e re— I e Slzle for
ECT Technodmy inithaives,
RUDCET AMENDMENT 50, 1
GENERAL FINES
TOBE AMOINT
NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF COUE INCREASE | PRECREASE
TG-345014 | EhES - Foundmioeir Heash Soeniniiy =5
39342 § EheE- Fwﬂ&n@&ﬁi}léﬁlaﬁmuﬁm SEE [
FEFLANATION: To nmend FY 2524 2udzet 16 it e Cabants funding 2 woarien b B Eleedll)
Corzmmiy Sehefiss Frozam, i .
B © HUBGET AATENOAILNT ML 3
CENERAL FIINGE
[ AMDINT ]
NUMBESR DESCRIPTION GF OO0E _ENCREASE [ BECHEASE
IC-285-00F ¢ Sume G - 255 2474 |
1651295 Ec%’w.  Ergasizion Sumils 13424

EXPLANATION: To umiag [Y 2ot Bz do add nlsarmk %@@gg stgmiend by Ia= Srais for
heA Expansios falf &w;md{n}e;i EY 22,

COBGET AMCIOMENT ML

TENERAL FuNBs
Cong L MO
HUMAER DESCRET0M OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
PMEHEA | Saig Dol - DES 21334
19-310-505 | EME - SAP Fands Zioad
EXFLANATION: To amend Y 2524 bupel 1o 06 a80ibonst foniog, 5 /e b7 0 S5 for

Malicaid SHE DAP fuedian (ralf Surveard Toom FY TS

5 Bowd AppointmentefResigaation: The following beass sppoivdments ang resigaation wers

Epproved by e duars:
Himse TnardiCosssibtie
Hleier, owah : e Fi, '
Latsiier, Selon Haeric Hemid fne.
Genich, Jansss lguseming Advibry Comumi -?ﬁr-.m%e P 3um [y )

=3

Biscaliansous Eeﬁu:&ea% The mm; miscallenecys doswments wess agorsved by the Soast:

ix

Cessacy g Afbemismie Sosricsio:

1&‘1'1r.§!; %«Sﬁumnmmhm mlac&n;@:m@ ARgive Lmng ‘!gﬁ:st |§3I3§“ﬁﬁ% for G55 for FY 20232004
LHE - This eesieant iz Tebiveer Porgiisung Oy



Juiy 32023 cortilief - fage 4

REEDLETION AUTIHGHIZSNG
REMOVAL F CERTAIN PLRLIC RECORD SOOKE
KEFT BY TilE ARGINFER OF DEEDS FOR
TIE FURPOGSE OF REPAHL, RERPORATION
AND ERDENTENG

WHEREAS, DGR | 32-7 [movides that bncks of publis seceds shanid bz el or repised, scivessbed ar sebamsd
T vezrn, nzitilaved, dinseged of il 30 read e

WHEREAZ, there is idomtilied sotaie bo sks of pablie seeards susirsned b the Bepisler 8% Do fe need of
ks, Rslersion md ebinding: =

WHEREAS, Kefils Tochaolusies i uky eostmint s pravic R, seiarmiin e rellnding F tisee cemain
bagks 87 muldic repards,

W, THEREFIRE, B8 77 RESCAVED 8Y THE BOARE OF COMMISSHONERS 208 PERCHIMANS

TRLTY, MG CARDL A, i

Seviun L. The Reglieter of Desds is dethorieed 50 Tomove o canse Le e removed 5o e came 2l ousiady
ol Kegsle Trehnoiogses it sepuis, resiomtis 2l cibinding e fibnadng beids of nEls coceads:

Vil Sintislics Adnecage Lisonaos 197 - 191

Besline 1, The bﬂﬁas ol pultlic fovends Botedd e Seneten § el Oue reselugien may fontnin s (e onre wid
stistedy F Kol Terimlogivs for he bagth of toe royuingd 10 vepadi, restors 4 sebiad fhers,

Soeshes 3. Tis rosobulfon iz offiestive wpon i adeption.

AERDETED tisn 2 ey of fidy, 2021

[T —
Fowid o Cenanizsigners

ATTEET:

Sy F. Hanaious, Thek 19 e Bonrd
INTROCUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES
A ndredustion of New Emnployses:

I Bheriffls Offtes: SbeslfT Sholby Walie husaduced Tovler Henae Dickmy, Comifimd Bemuny wits e
agpoinied i Jime 1, 3023,

2. Saglal Servlees Bepaginient: Angels fondun, oot Serviees Birootor, invoduct the fotirwing cnplopens
bz iz feard:
Empizie ) Ersployes Effoetive
Mame N . Jdub’Fike Binde
Fleather Resped] 1BAC ¢ weorkisg twid T 13 SUHLE0E
Condics Mafiery Sesinl Woder |1 126

Afier eech ntrodusiion, the new ermplfovess made 3 fow commeoste 2nd the Chaifrman and
Commizsioners welsomed them to Perquimans Zounhy.

BiLL JENMINGS TAX ADMINISTRATGR
Wr Jennings was dus tn infroduce Renee MaSinns, Project hanater for Piner Sppesisal, whe

Wt 10 provide an updale on tha progress of the ongoing revaluasien, Dus o 2 family emergenay, s,
Recinnts was unable to sttend. Mr, Jennings provided =n zpcale on B8 onosing revaluston, After
Mg repori, he gsked If there wers any questions, Thers Leing A0 camaments rom the Boacd,. Chairman
Melzon fRanked Mr. Jennings for e update and procsedad with the regular mesting.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/ICOMMITIEE REPGRTS

The {uifowing cometdssioner's concetns and committes ragerts were provided:

® Eppmissierer Wasdard: Me, Woodard slered s concern with 15 surmms size of the Sochf Servieos Bonrg,
He siaizs daal witle the uponeming changss in MoFcaid expmesion, le fods tar she Couely reeds 3o messase theis
Brard fror there mambers 10 Bve members. Tonight He is sequesting has O Board nuthesize Coenly harager
and Caunly Atswny 10 researh e gesoess of incrnsing f5e membesship on the Socia! Sevvives Soand. I wa
1B consenkid of the Bowsd o rivjuest Soenty Manager Hemh eod Counte Abtoney [Hzh te repeasch this master
A eeparl back 10 e Comndssionees

* Comudesiener Corpraw: iy Corprew wansied 1o repor Gl Opes Doer rolsed $50.000 duziag their sppent insi-
A-Then” funcnsizer. Ho thanked de Board for their suppod,

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
County Masager Heath prasented the following updatas:
* Maviee Pard Qbver Bagn: Coundy bdanapes Hontls showed getieres (hal were tobem vty i Joee that shwwsd
Ui gemgeret that fras been made o s projerl. Afa pesfent awailng i durs, fhe comtrsctior s2id Gt the prajest
i 0m sefeduie ond Ropes o have 3 compisiod by Decombor 2073,
¥ Monement Murker Undate: Me Heath riporiod sht mcwersoal markees loes been instafled.
Firpveorks Shavw: Coenty hsmapor Fosh wanid 19 tonk soveent peapic (e iy wirk on e Hreworks S
Inst Aight In Missing Ml Prsk. H was very welf altended and = geonl shaw, B was & comesedss eflos aad 3z
Heath weomied 4o thank them. Specizl shanks o io Tim Srie whe svemaw o plansing & fasnes garl, Dane
Cangemi, Chusnber of Cmmmerce Discion, Siatey Laglen, Towrism Devebtpmoen Auihodty, imive Cale,
Fhetfnd Town idenages, Dovis Weltoy, Yowis of Hertord, Shed s Olfics, s Emesgecy Medicel Seevices. He
nbsz pepetust thal ety have pfready missd 33,000 v ol vear's Fidgworks Show.
¥ GREAT Crsof Update: 3r Nedtls informed the Baonsd te Perqueimans Cosnly wil be secoiving an additipnas
wward frome the GREAY Gremt i the amaunt of 84 astlilen. F3ds iz te expind intemel infrastrasiue o neat
ascns, Th fies wwart soversd 1960 sddvoss podnty. The second grunt will cover 1467 sdfrong iy, The second
bich witl cover o lage pavtion of Bellel, aess wust of Hlertford, and Belvidess, The tomb oo of fhe oajes
i3 B4.7 mitdian. This iz the sane anount of the Srst Grant thezugl Focas Beoadbané. 15 hias oot been fnnkized vet,
but it does Jook e we will get o secend awned for tee GREAY Usans. He iz haping to receive z final awesd
fiRReansemenl af e end of tris wark, On she fegt foant, the Courly comendine o mstel gp 20 3338500, FPacus
Grousthand pol ia tht we were 3o sk S200.960 ard thel Focus Drondliand would pay o nssl. Mr. Hesh waawed
0 déssuss with the Bowsd {0 ot divection on doing e ssme ding fe the sesond groal. The Coupiy is k= gpad
Tinzasial shaps nad hag & good fisd Bulonce. We ol beable 1o soree uppronimately 1300 penebs with high-spesd

[



3938 luly 3, 2023 conbinuad W.A. - Page 5

Epteree i foeis e e oo i 02 sime ks wid e seensd
Darzate’s Mexk, Mow Hape ug s Wisdeille 18 seress US Hizh 2. Afier vowme dheoussion, B wed o conseass
ofthe B io bave Cobty Managsy Hosth nusve forward with: the savond g gl with the s maswhing
requiremisnits. Bhe will heing beck tee spressmen: afier alf shi decumonis ane penpared.
FLANNING BECARD TEM
Fhsecls Hapanshek, Flanner, presertsd the foflowing Fizaning Bosrd dem Ry Boasd
coesitderstion and agtion:
* Biseint Use Pevanit No. $15P-23-02 - rquested by Triishy Erjsrsnn Chaizmun Nelsns gnsd 2 o pubdic
enrizig, veas labd wwrlior n the moming, B ashed I fheee woee oy quesions e comnaars There balig se
Hartler giesiions or comsnents, 7. Kyl Sonen seade (e masion fe 2 that the pragosed Spocial Lise Pormi Mo,
SUF-I340 e he incuagislent with Peguimans Coniys UAMA Land Use Fisi (LUBE. ROWEYER, 1he secisi
coniticng are -t way te reflao e shapler [ (5} Housing’ ides that, “Ai1 [evals of aoveiimee, shold o il
thi ke poasible o damere st dovent howsing s sufisbls fving covirommenss 1o miwd etessile o sl cmns
Antl moting i appitave Besed on e conslusions dos
Toe e widl ot maselnlly endersger shar pulttic lzaith oo satoy, 5 Invaise seoadling L b= pias suBainad o mproved:
The st mecls all reg 2arditions and spesifisnliss:
Fhe vise wil] ol saBstaainiey dnjurs tht vatig of adisising o abamizinng progeiny, o s e siee 3 0 ddic noceesi
Tl lstivn sad shesacter of tlio s, i develnged stordmg (o die £ln 8 submiled ani Ao, will 2o i
vz e azed i whisd B 2 W be booesed and i sensnsd v selirendiy with e Pessi Latingy Laisd Lae Mar.
Feaple W, HeMer secendsid e molion. See Afeschmant 4 for 2 copy & e SUP-Z3-02 fensdt, which was
oSy appraved By sthe Soard,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Thers ware o pubiic comments made.

ADSCURMNMENT

Thete being no fudher sommeants o business In discuss, the Raguler Meeling wos gdioumed
arong 7120 pin. on mofon mads by Chanes Woadars, seconded & sosagh W Heffler

awed, The Brs et sretie well coversd ali of

]

Fadil Ll

i

Wallace &, Melsan, Chairman

Cleth to the Bosrg

B 20FY zicanit this page

-Begivaing of Progased Sxis Uiz Pernsit SUP-25-02
B raveslng B Tvkdslas Friceson

Tesemed Sikgix Frmily Bawelling i CB, Bigboeny Uoansiereial Bistrir
A i Oorz Highvweay Stk Henford

Appticans: Tikishd Fricsen
Landner; Zulusniz Hawol, Je

Do HOT recied dhis page
SPECIAL USE PERMIT No. 5102302
Page [ 0f 3

O the delefs) listed bolow. the Board of Commissioners for Perquimans County metamd holda sl e
hearing to consider the following application:

Appicant: Tykisha Friersaa Crwper Johagie Howell v,
1574 Ureean Hay South 1727 Qoeen Hay &,
Hertfoed, MO 37944 Edentas, ¥ 27012

Site Bgeation: 604 Ocegn Highway Souih, Hertferd O 27544
Tax Poreel No: 3008800077

Zoning Distdiet:  CH, Highwey Conwmercisl Diswice and HOOD, Highway Corridor Owerlay
DHstrist

Proposed Use of Property:  Resumed Single Family Dwelling in CH Zove
Meoting & Heaving Datss:  Pianning Soerd on /1302023 & Board of Commissioners on EET

It the statement of the nalue: of the proposed ess e spplicant requests to use the propesty for
residential purposes by building & single-family dweiling

Having beard uff the evidence and argument premenied gt the hearing, the Boad of County
Comnissioners finds that e npplication is complete, that the appfieabon complies with gl of the
applicable requirements of the Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance fir the development propossd,
and that therefore the application fo ambke vse of the sbove-described property for the purposs indiceted
is herehy approved, setject io all applicable piovisions of the Zoaing Crdinance peraining to Speciat
Use caegory “Reswsed Single-Family Dwelling” (varrently Soction 1128 of the a3, 2023
VETEIoN, ). :



Juiy 3, 2023 contirdal - f3ge 6
EPECIAL USE PERMIT Ne. SUP-23.02

Page 2 uf3

The Spesia] Use Peetnit i3 spproved and recorded witl: the applicant’s statement of e nutre of the
proposed use and conveptuat Site Plan, to besoene the basis for the Zonisg Permb izmed by the
Plaaning & Zoning Office. 1 the Special Use Permit is not recorded in the Hegister of Deeds {ROD)
Office by the Apoficant within three {3} months from the date of BOC #porovat, the BOT may revoke
the Special Lse Permit.

Cotetitions ars a5 Sitiows:;

Site Comsidesutions: The use must be jocaied I a site buili home or & Masufactared Clags &
(iedular) or B (Dovblewide) bome on & lot that was pravionsly developed sad oooupled s 2
stogle-family dwelling us ovidenced by sxistiag she improvements hickading but aof fmied oo
(i} A site budlt or maidsctuied dwelling unit which wes loested on she 5% in sccordancs with
prevailing requirements af the time of pleeement, but which has since besn shantoned ar
vitaled more thes 180 devs 2go snd therefore dacs not otherwise Guslify Bor ressmption or
replactement under Article XII, Nensosforndng SHustions, or other svidence which clearly
demonstraies the former srosence of 2 rasidentisl ssructure such as footers, piers or foundation;

(2} Imdtividund septic iank swstam, with record on file with the Albomarle Regional Health Sarvices
of Hs precursar ageacy, which may reguire wodsiing or enlarging o comply with new standasds
o gerve the existing o proposed résidence;

{3} Water tap with record on file with County Water Bepariment or private weil with record o
file with Albemerls Regional Health Services ar is precurssl azency, which may (eguire an
dpdate or cheage W the system 10 moet current standords to serve The £xisfing or moposed
residense:

{4} Drivewsy with pipe or gradedovel access for passenger vehicles, It s inponant 1o pot thas
B0 new driveway or seosss will be approved wnless it replaces 5 drivewsy which previously
served the residential site; and

(3] Wire, cebles, poles and other improvements which demonstrate the esistence of previoes wility
seivices guch #s eleciricily, tefophone, gas, cobile, ete.

8. Opesstiong] Consideratiops: The sppiicant shall be responsible for demonszatin i that e returmed
single-family dwelling will be compatible with existing land uses which are otherwise pemiged in
the CH Zone,

C. Accessary Stusture Condition: New residential construction is Fmited to one atvessary building
which shali be located in the rear yacd ondy.

SPECIAL USE PERMIT No. SUP-23-02
Page3of3
N WITHESS WHEREDF, Parquimans Cossty his caused this persit te be lasied in is name, aad the
undersigned, being 2l the authorized applicanis, rgents, representstives, or uroperty owners ol the

property above described, do hereby accept this Special Use Permit, together with 2] s sgmditions, g
binding on them and their sucesstors in interay,

Wallace Meizor, Chiair, Board of Commissioners e
Ailest;
) . ] {8asl}
Mary P, Haasdeult, Clerk to the Board Dute
§ > Applisant of the above identified property, do hesstry

ésé;aﬂwé'&dge res;sa;}t of this Speaind Uss Permit. The underzigned does further acknowledge that o
work may be done pursuant 1o this pennit except i sccordance with sl of itz conditions and
sequiremEnts and that ts restiction shal] bo binding on them and teir sucresssrs in inseses,

Tykisha Frierson, Apphicant Brate

%;;:"}ZE;J; af:- %ﬂ;;;{;‘;r‘;émg o 7

Perquirsans County

L ] atotary Public in and for the satd Stae and County,
do hereby cariif thar o persosaliy appeared before me this
day and scinowledged the due exeeution of the forzoing nstrumen,

WITHESS my hand sod notarial seal, this the __dayaf 3T



3837 July 3, 2023 conlinusd WA, - Page

Hotary Public

dy Commisslon expires:
SPECIAL USE PERMIT Ne. SUP.23.02
Paye 4 of 5
L Crwner, of the above idestified property, de hereby

seknowiedes receipt of this Special Use Permit. Fhe undorsigned doss further ackaowledge that no
wisk may De doue pamsuaw fo this permit except i accordancs with afl of s conditions aad
reqirnments and that Bis restriction shall bo binding on them and their successors in interest,

Jubrnte Hﬁ;ﬁ-’ﬁg, Jr.  Thanes - Diake

The Siate of Marth Carolfng

Parquimans Cotnty

A s » & Mofary Public [ and for the sald Stwe and Cousty,
doherebveamify that . persanally appeared befove me this

day and sehnowiedged the die exstution of the forpoing Instranten:,

WITHESS my hand sad aotarial seal, this the day of ) LEH)

Notury Public
My Coawnission expiren:

SPECIAL USE PERKITT No, SUP-23.03
PageSaf 3

E
|

COMPLAKSE WATH BECORIANG REDIIRD LTS
FOR P4

REVIFIETE B 6 LUAL GOVERRMERY ALSERCY FRIR
o Poads for 218

CCHAPE I RIIE WATH AN Y APFLICAER I LW EVELGRWENT
REGLRLATINE AMD b WY BER R REVIRWEL o

Legend
K w Partek- cyteprd
Lﬂmmwwmwwwmf

TN EAH MO BE b, CATRCTIFHEY SRIRVEY B0 A0 MO BEEM

S ingh equals @ Rt
Funuliivmisy Commty, e

o

Hestmed Siagde Feniby Dreelling Iz C3E Hizhwey Tommcselr fEnpiee



Juiy 3, 2023 contitlel - JAge 8
A |50 Drene Hgiwny Sel, mtiord

Appdvpnl Fuhishg Trisena
isslowsun fehoaie Howalt, I
P 267 recerd s2ls pege
WORK BESSION
dudy 17, 2023
FE0 .
The Perquimans County Board of Commilssioners met in a regidlar Wiork Sessian on

Monday, July 17, 2023, ot 700 o, in the hiesting Room of the Parquimans County Litwary
levated 2t 514 5. Church Sirest, Hertford, NG 27544,

MEMBERS BRESENT: Wallace B Nelzon, Chaimmen Charlas Woodard, Vice Chairman
Timathy J. Somprew Joseph W, HolBer
JEmes W, Ward

MEELBERS ARSENT- T. Eyie Jones

OTHERS PRESENT Frawk Heath, Caundy Manager fdary P. Husnicug, Shask b the Soged

After Chasman Nelzon calied the meeting to order, Commissioner Hoffer gave the
invacation and they recited the Piedge of Allegiance. The folfiowing matter was discussed.

S8 BOARD COMPOSITION

Chairmsn Nelaon sxplained fat, st e July 3, 2023 mesting, Commissiones Woodard regussied
204 Be Bosrd spovoved & have tie Courly Managar Heath ang County Atiorney High sesesrch the
PEOCEss i ncreese the Social Services Board fembeshin o fhiee members to five members, The
bagi: reason for Bis request to increass the membarehip was due to the sxpansion of tha Medicaid
senvises, which wil ba implemanted soon, Drring lonight's meeting, County Hanznar Heafh wis
brgwide the resulis of their fesearch. Tr. Melson siss informed the Board that Corarniszioner Jones
WouUiE not be here fonishi due to his being out of fown. Iir. Nelzon fumad e meetiy over o ke
HMoaih who presenied e nformation ey found. Currendly, cur Socisl Senvicas Soard has thres
FMSMGEE ORe appainied by Comeissioners one Bppointea by foos| Social Sendoes Board; snd ans
#ppoinisd by the Scclsl Services Commission.  The Covemas appoinis e Socizl Servipes
Commission members. Mr Heath did a comparisan of the serrpunding counies 1o determine the
rumber of members on thalr DSS Board.  All of tham have fve #xsept Dare Colnty who hae gixoes.
Dare Cownty has ghdeen bacsuse ey have 3 coneoidated Heafth & Suman Sarvites Board, He
further siated Biat tha langer counties have larger Bogrds hecauss of the consalideton of e Health &
Fuman Services. My, Heath Busther explained that fiere are o NO General Sianfutes thet address His
izane. These Seneral Statutes are as follows:

§ 10BA.T, Siea The eqsmiy Dousd of sociot services oF 5 crunly shalt ondsl of three rmgmbers, anoag it she bowsd
oF sommizsicnicas of 2oy cowsy sy inorese sl suinber i fve mes: ‘Thie detiston b Ioresss die Size 1 [ive

Fmbess Gr b redeer & Ove-member hoasd o Sives shall be regurted mmwdinely b witeg by e Sodnnes of the
bazrd of somumissisers 1 e Depsanl of Heath and uman Serviees,
$ HEASB). Crde pRatatmant. ) Pve-pambcr Reard: Wienever 2 Bonsd of somissbiicrs of oay SNy
Eeoidis: 13 dxpand & thive-member Bowed 1o 5 five-member board of sck fzredoes, il Bocial Survices Commission
alel] appoein: w0 pdditione? neimber for 2 o expiting A0 the suems dme ox e wrm of S axising member appainied
Ty the hoard al comimissioners, 2nt she baued ol commoissioness shidt appaiag an sddiiomal member Gy g tem exgiring
al the e time Az e e of the axiselie momber agpoinied by the Sosial Servies Commission, Tl chanps io 4
Fee-ineniber board slead] become offecsive u the gme wiser: D pdditiond membes sl bave bewn apgainted by both
fhetr connty Soned 8 commmissioners and the Seoket Sendves Comprasion. Thereeler ol appdinimends hsl e foy irees
eaytemnan
Acsonding io these M Genaral Sttutes, Mr. Heath soid fat Pergisimans Courty could incrosse
theer DES Board from threa to fvs mambers by 2 simple wolg of the Board of Commissieners, # ta
Corissionars aporove the request, the naw members wdl be sppointad 28 foltws: one wilt oe
Zppoinisd by e local Board of Commissionars snd that individuafs term will Expire e Bame Hime that
the surrent Commissioner apanintes’s jerm Bugires; one wil e sppeinted by the Socis Secviss
Commigsion and that individual's term Wil expire the same Sme that the aurrent Secisl Services
Commission appotnies’s term expirss. The County is onfy fraduited i notify e NC Dsparment of
Haalth & Humen Servdices and the loca! D83 Board. The Boerd of Comwissioners wiouid 3o nesd 1o
nglify the Social Services Direclor 3o that she oould comtast e members sbout Heir HErleeli= =1
Afier some discussion, i was the congensus of the Board to move foreart with the expanslos of
the Bocial Services Busrd and 13 5t i o an upeaming meeting for astisn,

ADJOURNMENT

There being no furher comments or businses o dimouss, te Wk Session was sdioumed
arund 7:30 p.m. on motion mede by Timethy | Corprew, zeconded by Zameg W Ward,

Clark to the Board

AE S AS AL TEEE R e &



iV.B1, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORAT . DATE SUBMITTED: July 12, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MAME: _Joslisa Drew ' o S0C. SEC. NO.:_3030

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker DEPT.: Social Services

X NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:  Aucust 1, 2023
GRADE: 63 STEP: 4 SALARY: _$35.295.00

ENDING DATE OF PRGB&TE{-}N&R‘{ PERIOCD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

—  STER: SALARY:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  {CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L) DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: _ STEP: SALARY:
£l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: . SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: . PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

EhEdREREEARFTTdEREREY

DEPARTHENTIRECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
’1- 7 X
' AD ST M, W. 471&&&4}5 h
jﬁﬁ"ﬁ' July12,2003 DATE: '?H/?—%

DATE: ___ - V

Revised 7/45




IWV.B.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 12, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Brianna Williams SOC. SEC. NO.:_4203

POSITION: [ncome Maintenance Caseworker ] DEPT.: Sgcial Services

TRt Ms. Williams is not fully qualified as an IMC Il {Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |
(Grade 61)working against the IMC |l position for a yeapr ot

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __ August 1, 2023
GRADE: 61 STEP:3____ SALARY: $33,937.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date  RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STED: SALARY: __

LJ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECONMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: _____ SALARY:

L] —__ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
: Dats GRADE: _____ STEPR: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FakkkhRErhEtrdbidbis

RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

XK/ ot

DATE: ’?}i% la3

FINANCE OFFICER____ - @I 7 v

DATE:

Revised 7105



VB3, - Page

' i
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM : DATE SUBMITTED: 8/1/2023

NAME: __ Lainey Chappell _ SOC. 8EC, NO.:
POS

X

THE
LISTE
PER 1

COUNTY OF PERQUINMIANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

PO Part Time Fill In EMT DEPT.._____ EMS

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _August 1,2023
GRADE:__ 83 STEP___ 1 _ SALARY:__ $18.97 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __ August 1 2024

RENT: GRADE:______ STEP: __ SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 [CIRCLE)

R DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

pate  RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] o DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: _______SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
- Date TIONARY PERIOD,

t _____ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

 Dale

RECOMMENDATION AND BFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Dafa GRADE: STER: _ BALARY:

ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 15 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
:D ABOVE BABED ON HIS/HER WORK FERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
FHE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

o %ﬂﬁ&i’b :

e s ~ owre: 8f2as

TE

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

i



VB4 - Page 1
EMIPLOYBIENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 7 2023

{LDHET? OF PERQUINIANS

NAME: Chilli Moore o B0C. SEC. NG.:
POSITION: FulltimeEMT DEPT.: EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_8/1/2023
GRADE:__ 83 STEP:_1___. SALARY: _ $18.97 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ___ 8/1/2024

CURRENT: G STEP: . SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[l o DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: ______ STEP:_____ SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

| GRADE: STEP: SALARY: _ ,

O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT E&Sﬁ

Date GRADE: ____STEFP: _SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: _
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FRARK

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION GQ}U%Y ER APPROVAL

DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




. WE4 - Page 2.
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 7 2623

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEIPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MMERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Ariana Ward S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__Full time EMT R DEPT.: __ EMS

A NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 8/1/2023
GRADE: 83 STEP:_ 1 SALARY: __ $16.97 Hourly

E?\%ENG DATE OF ?Rﬁﬁﬁ?iﬁﬂﬁﬁ‘f PERIOD: Sﬁfﬁﬁgé

CHRRE?’@T‘ GEJ%%}E STEP: SAL&RY
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}
U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Dats - RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR ?ER&E&?@EﬁT STATUS.
GRADE: _ STEP: _SALARY:

£ _ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP:. SALARY:

oo DATE OF EMPLOYEE ?Eﬁﬁﬁi?éﬁ?iﬁ?é DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

£ _ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Dats

A __RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: _____STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY, -

Hedel R R R R R

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
, N . 4 1
DATE: DATE: ?/ﬁ/:if
FINANGCE OFFICER - o
CORY
DATE:

Revised 7/05



: V.B.4. - Page 3
EMIPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ July 7 2023

- COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Paige Scheidler — , S0C. S3£C. NO.:
POSITION: Full time AEMIT e DEPT.:  _ _ENMS

X NEW BMPLOYEE EEFECTIVE DATE:__8/1/2023
GRADE:__66 _STEP._ 1 SALARY:__ $19.36 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __8/1/2024

GEJEEE?&E’ GRﬁE . STEF: Eéi.ﬁ.ﬁ‘f

(] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}
I DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIGD AND
Dats RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEF: ______ SBALARY:
b DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: __STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Cate TIONARY PERIOD.
B o DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Bate

O _ RECONMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Oats GRADE: __ STEP: BALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE E?ﬁiifh?{{iﬁ COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

B ik A R R i TR R R

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION ' - GOuNTY mz ER APPROVAL
DATE: | ﬁA‘EE ’?/f‘?/35

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




_ _ _ W.B.5, - Page
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 8/1/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ James Wheeler SOC. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: _Part Time Fill in Paramedic DEPT. EMS
X  INEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1.2023

GRADE:___ 68 STEP: 2 SALARY: __ 52158 Hourly

EﬁDE?&G DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __August] 2024

GLEEHE?%’?E GRAQE: . . _ETEP: SALARY:
[ OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: e
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECONMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4} .
GRADE: STEP: SBALARY: L
i R DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
F1 _ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Usite
i RECG%&FE&EHE&T?D?% AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EE&%P?..Q‘{EE E?ERET 8&!55
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY: e
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EM?LG?E? IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

iiST%B ABOVE BASED ON Hiﬁé‘ﬁ5$ VWORK PERFORMANCE E?ALH&T%GN COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ﬁs?,égé' IENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
" z ‘Ia,.&-"‘ ) - =

onbe. fff 45 . - ?/3/23

FINANCE OFFICER | =N N
PY
DAITE:
Revised 7105

1



; ) V.B.6. - Page
EMBLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 7/28/2023

? COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MAZE: James Whesler o SOC. SEC. NO.r___
POSITION: Full Time Paramedic - , DEPT.: EMS

X | NEW ENMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _ September 1.2022
GRADE:__ 68 STEP:__ 2 SALARY: _ $21.68 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Ssaiemi}er% 2024

3 | JOB PERFORNANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 2 4 {CIRCLE)
0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ______ STEP: SALARY:
S ——  DATE OF ANNUAL E?sﬁi.ﬁﬁﬁﬁfé AND REC@@%ENQ&??Q& ?’C*H $?EP
Date RAISE. [YEAR 2 3 %
GRADE: ______ STEP: SALARY: _
= . DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL FRﬁBﬁn
Date TIONARY PERIOD, ,
il ___ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

0 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

bete  GRADE: STEP: . SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE [N SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK P§EFG‘RI§§AHCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PERTHE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLIEY.

-

RRRETRAT RS

DEPARTME! g*ce@maﬁaﬁ?lﬁﬁ‘ COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL -

T {'m@ ath
BL?E:_&?!,_ 3
FIHANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05

1



IV.B.7. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7{11/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ___ AllenFoy_ _ , S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Part Time Fill In Telecommunicator! DEPT.: ___Telecommumications

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 812023
GRADE: _§3 STEP: 1 SALARY:_ $16.97 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF ?Rﬁgﬁ?iﬂﬁﬁﬁ“f PERIOD: __ 8/1/2024

CEJEREN? GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

] 7 o PATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: . STEP: SALARY:

(] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMNMENDATION FOR STER

Date  RAISE. {‘;’Eﬁ;& 2 3 4}
- GRADE: STEP: ... SALARY:

L] - DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Dats TIONARY PERIOD.

[  DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

o JRECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: ___ . BALARY:

THE ﬁBsf}?gNA?éED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: _ _
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

DE‘?&RTW?@E
W al .

DATE: Z/:;{f a3 o EATE 7/ f?fz-E
FINANCE OFFICER
[ {’“‘\ p
CORY
DATE:

Revised 7/05



. ) . V.B.B. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7110/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIRIANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Derek Blake SOC. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: __Part Time Fill In Paramedic DEPT..  EMS

1  NBEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING ﬁA?E GF PROBATIONARY ?ERIGE

Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ GR&EE $T“EF’ SﬁLﬁE‘t‘

i1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
" Date " RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: o ,

m DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

T pae | RAISE. ﬁ'm 2 3 4}

GRADE: _STEP: __ SALARY:

o DATE OF EMPLOYEE mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X _7/10/2023 DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Hate

. Q o RECG%%M%&BAT?QH AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAIBE,
Eete GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: —
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Srirddrk ki bdddihih i

Co ﬁ““ ER APPROVAL

BATE: ?ff‘?! 2—5

COPY

Revised 7/05

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: _




: IV.BE - Page 12
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 7/10/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ____Kathivn (Kate) Bovies \ ~ $0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Part Time Fill In Paramedic ) DEPT..___EMS

[l wNEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Eﬁﬁiﬁﬁ ﬁﬁ;TE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

GLIRRE?%? GRADE: ______ STEP:______ SALARY:
[l  JOB PERFORNMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4.  {CIRCLE)

1 o DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PRUBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEFARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
: GRADE: = STEP: BALARY: e -
[ e, DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAIBE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: BTEP: JSALARY:
[ . DATE OF EMRLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Pate ~ THONARY PERIOD.

X _7/10/2023 oateoF empLovE: REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Pate

0 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: ___ STEP: | SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EET?;GYEE is EEJ?EG RECONMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: .
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. FGL[C’!’

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
pwlelfits
SALI‘E: 7{/ fé /35

CORN

Revised 7/05

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




W.BE - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  7/10/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW ENMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAWME: Celiz Mclennan — 50C,. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:___ Pari Time Fill In Pgramedic R DEPT.: _ENMS

I] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:____
GRADE: STEP._______SALARY:
ENDING DATE 9;: PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY

E JOE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 b 3 4 {CIRCLE)
il - . DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Cate RECOMMENDATION BY DEFARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STER: . BALARY:
S DATE OF ANNUAL EVAL UATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YE.%R 2 3 4) '
GRADE: _SBTEP: _ SALARY: _
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFLIL PROEA-
Date THOMARY PERIOD,

X 7H 0/2023 paTE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

N ' RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: __ . STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED AECVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. .

TY MANAGER APPROVAL
aulr

§A}£; 7’/? ’{z/ 23

FINANCE OFFICER
Cmy S T
DATE: A WKJU‘}

Revised 7/05



iW.B.5. - Pape
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7120/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLCYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOCD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Savannsh Feiton S0C. SEC. NO.:

|| NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEF: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __ e

CURRENT: GRADE: ____ STEP: ______ SALARY:
[1 OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 [CIRCLE)
1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ______STEP:______SALARY:
[ ___ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: ______ STEP: __ SALARY!
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X ?fZﬁf 2023 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

RECONMENDATION ﬁsi‘!ID EFFEC?’WE EATE FOR E%’!FL{%‘{EE MERIT RAISE.

TDate | GRADE: _ STEP: _ _SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Eaa 2 Bl e St 2o D

DEPARTMENT RE MEND. N COUNTY ?ﬁhﬁiﬂ SER APPROVAL

EATJ ?_;/_éé/gj’ - DAJTE 3]13

FINANCE OFFICER N
CO PV
¥ s‘j E{
DATE:

Revised 7/05

1



.1, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 12, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQLHMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Corinne Brinkley . SGC. 5EC. NO.:_9381
POSITION: income Maintenance Caseworker i} DEPT.: Socia] Services
MEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE:_ STEP: ___SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: ______ SALARY:

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}
L) DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: _______ STEP: SALARY: ____
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: ______ SALARY:
N R DATE OF ENMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

8/1/202 3recOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Dl
GRADE: 63__ STEP: 1_ SALARY: $35,295.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: __PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: July 12,2023 E’tﬁ’{ﬁ Bi3 I {2‘*\

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C.l. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 12, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Julie Shreckengast SOC. SEC. NO.:_2702

POSITION: Income Maintenance Lead Worker DEPT.: Sccial Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: __ SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: __

S o DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: .. STEP: _ SALARY:
5 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date '

X 8/1/202 3recommENDATION AND EFEECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Crate
GRADE: 85 B8TEP: 2 SALARY: $33,508.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: ______ PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FhpkhkirtiibEdihivioad
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
! !
DATE: July 12, 2023 e BATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05

2



V.C.1. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 12, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Tiffany Maupin S0C. SEC. NO.:_8107

POSITION: _Income Maintenance Caseworkerll DEPT.: Socia! Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STER: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: ______ SALARY:
L] JOB PEREORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

S DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

:! DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

X 811/2023recommENDATION AND EFEECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date

GRADE: 83 __STEP: 1 SALARY: $3529500

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: ____ PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Je 2D
DATE: July 12, 2023 N D ‘fﬁ:_@l oo

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



: 1} i; #‘fé Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: T / 3 n

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MIERIT RAISE

NAME: nig Davenport i SQC, 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: __Full Time AEMT I DEPT..___ __ENS

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
EHD??%G SA?E OF Fﬁﬁﬂﬁ'ﬂ{}ﬁiﬁ? PERIOD:

EL%RREE}? ERADE 3’?E? SALARY:

[]  J0B PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
N _ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: __ __STEP: SALARY: N _
8 _ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ([YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: ___STER: SALARY: ,
I - DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL ?gasg-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
BGate

X 8/1/2023  ReCOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 88 STEP:____10 SALARY: __$24.43Hourly $50 183

THE AEOVE NANMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

wasfortl.
E}A{TE 7/?7‘/ L3

i
FINANCE OFFICER ‘ | DN IV
CORY

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C3, - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ 8/1/2023

COUNTY OF PERGLUNANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ___ Anna Johnson K SQC. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Part Time Fill In Telecommunicator DEPT..____ Telecommunications
] | NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

RRENT: GRADE:

GRADE: STEP:______ SALARY: _
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

—_STEP:_______ SALARY:

[J |JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
0 . DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: _ SALARY: _ ,,
o _ ... DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: __STEP:_____ SALARY: ___ .
4 . DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
=g _ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Datp

X 8/1/2023 RecomMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

THE 5
LISTE
PER

oste  GRADE: {phy_sTEP: S sawarv: _§ \4.94 _}c%agfid%

ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
-0 ABOVE BASED ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FERERRRERE AR R RRR

{f RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL

e whbeath

FINANCE OFFICER

- _,? | odre._8]3];

DA

TE:

Revised 7/05

1



. _ _ e . _ _ .3 - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ' DATE SUBMITTED: _ 7/20/2023 _ 7

COUNTY OF FERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Morgan Story . 50C, 8EC. NO.:
POSITION Full Time Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: Telecommunications

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: _____ SALARY:___
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _

EERREM‘?: GRADE: STEP: - SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}
O ___ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: . BTEP: SALARY: i}
e __ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR Z 3 4}
GRADE: _STEP:______ SALARY:
0 ____ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Dt TICHNARY FERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

BRI

8;’ 1f2ﬁ23 . RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE. ~
Tam  GRADE: 83 STEP: 1 SALARY: __ $16.97 Hourly _ ]

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN BALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FEFTR TR ek SRRt R

GQH%Y ﬁ APPROVAL

FINANCE OFFICER

BATE:
Revised 705



.4, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ ’T\ 52%32332?

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ﬁif\!ﬂﬁ Qm—é.ﬁ o SOC. SEC. NO.:_&38-18 -7749

POSITION: &mfmrj e DEFE‘:ﬁﬂﬁlﬁs‘%@r%ﬁﬁ

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _
GRADE: STEP: _SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _

CURRENT: GRADE: _ STEP: __ SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMERDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ____ STEP: _ SALARY:

[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE., ({YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

TICHARY PERICD.

E/ B/ Iaﬁa} 'RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GrRADE: 5 sTtEP: 7] SALARY: _ 149 houdy
i

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
MPLETED: |Yeeember303033, PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANA E APPROVAL

BATE: rﬁ%&‘i W0RS o oWrE: g
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised /4



W.C5. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1~ ¥ -0a3

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW ENMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MAME: Willlam Thomas Wright 50C, SEC, NO,; 245-89-9660
POSITION: Deputy e DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE:______ STEP: _______ SALARY:
ENDING BATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 66____ STEP:1_____ SALARY: $40,279
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE]}

B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY: |
X 8-1-23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
pate T RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 66____ STEP: 2 SALARY: $41,286

L _ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

LI RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY: _

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1§ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: ,, PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
f‘ - % .
. et ahyth
. 775" e 2/
oate:____ 7~/ 527 DATE: ’?/ 4/23
FINANCE OFFICER

CORY,

Revised 7/05

DATE:

1



L6 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ //// /"2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MMERIT RAISE

A
NANE: / iﬁ_' S5 "g;_; Li\i \far S S0C. SEC. NO.:

1 P o3

POSITION: \Jmle Tl 1 DEPT.:__ Waile”

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: _____ STEP: _ SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: . BTER SALARY:
1 sos PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE]

O 7 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: ___ SALARY:

[] o DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEF

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: ______ STEP: ____ SALARY:

L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date  TIONARY PERIOD.

] “ i3 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: ! stEP: %A SALARY: ® 3“‘{__ 72873

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ggﬁg‘ﬁi BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
% E ‘% T e A e e e e o
DEF&R?@E{@? Esﬁemmsuﬁaﬂcﬁ COUNTY MANAGHR APPR*I}?AL
B % E
; i E'!‘; gi‘\ :;i‘_l o g—«%a .
| |
o
DATE: f (7] 2003 | EA‘%‘E: 7/ f'{7§ / 23
) i ,
FINANCE OFFICER ’ - L
Copy
v L -~ % 4

DATE: _

Revised 7105



W.. - Paze

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 5

THE PERCQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS 70
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

ANMOUNT

. CODENUMBER | OF,
10-348-035  |Exiension - FCS Grant 7 7 1,500

10-515-141 Exiansion - FCS Grant 1.500

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23724 budget to add additional funding as awarded by Vidant
Health for the Food Service Program.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPRCOVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES N THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABGVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer

1



IV.D. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. §

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BCARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023, PASS5ED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

_____ AMOUNT

. CODE NUMBER DESCRIFTIONOF CORE | INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-018 _ |EM - CBC Grant - EOC 8,114
10-560-344  1EM - CBC Grant - EOC 8,114

through the CBC/EOC,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSICNERS OF PERGUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADCPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023

FPASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BCARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERGUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7ith DAY OF AUGUST, 2023

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



WD, - Page

BUDGET AMENDMBMENT
PERGQUIMANS COUNTY ECARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

ARIOUNT
_CODENUMBER | _ DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-004  |AssistancefofireFighters 180917 |
10-582-747 Assistance to Fire Fighters 180,917

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 23/24 budget {0 add additional funding as previously swarded
throu the Assistance to the Fire Fighers Grant.

WE, THE BCARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESCLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, OM THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023

PASSED BY MAIORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023

Chairman, Board of Commissionars Finance Officer



Iv.D. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 8

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

_ AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-010 ECU CH Duke Endowment 78,044
10-592-741  |ECU CH Duke Endowment 78 044

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to add additional funding as previously awarded

YWE. THE BOARD QF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADQOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, OM THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023

PASSED BY MAJORITY YOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF AUGURST, 2023

Gﬁairmaa Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



W.D. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GCENERAL FUNDS
NO. 9

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT AMEETING ONTHE
7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

____AMOUNT
CODE NUNBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE } DE{IQEASE
_____ 10-380-003 ARHS Community Response 13,407
_10-582-743  |ARHS Communily Response 3 13407 |

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to add the FY 22/23 remaining funds for ARHS
Commurnity Response.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023

Chairman, Beoard of Commissioners Finance Officer




W.0. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS / SOLID WASTE FUND

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

CAMOUNT
_CODENUMBER |  DESCRIPTIONOF CODE | INCREASE | DECREASE
‘tﬁ 389-000 i:uné Eaiaﬂi}e A;;}E&;}ﬁ&iﬁd _ 250000 |
10-680-912 Transtfer to Sclid Waste ?imﬁ 250,000
10-690-912 | Transfer to Solid Waste Fund _ | 250,000
) _)éE} ’32{3 {}{Z}{} ?gegrs:}g:_ef’ e 256 G%ﬁ 1
38-120-000  |Treasurer 250,000
3B8-3497-000 Transfer from General Fund 250,000
38=3§?¥E}-§£5‘“ Tra;‘tsf%r f;ém General Fund - 250000
L 35 ?E&_E}_j’éﬁ SW E—iggéih Desaﬁmea? Lss‘adf’ i _ 255 {}GE} . ‘
EKP%.AEATIG?J ?cr amea‘ié FY 23124 buégeﬁ to S{ié a{:‘élgéﬂﬁat ff}sﬁ{i;ﬁg o acf;@isni f@r jul‘g 33’15
August expenses, To be recouped with September billing.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COLUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES N THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 7th DAY OQF AUGUST, 2023

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



v.D. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS

THE PERGQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th BAY OF AUGUST, 2023, PASESED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

o AMOOUNTY
_CODENUMBER | ~ DESCRIPTIONOFCODE =~ | INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-034 Exiension - 4H Grants 1,500
10-615-143 Extension - 4H Gramnts 1,500

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to add additional funding a awarded by Vidant
Health for the 4H Program.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHAMNGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BCARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST. 2023

Chairman, Board of Commissionars Finance Officer



CARDEN

CHCAW AR

] RS

EENTON

BELIZARBETH Y

RITEY HaWwK
AAANTED
MAGS HEAD
PLYRAOUTH
ROFER

SOUTHERN SHORES

YiRFALL

IV.E.1. - Page 1

July 24, 2003

Tracy Maothews, Fingnce Officer
.0, Box 45
Herfford, NC 27944

Dear s, Mothews:

The Home and Community Care Block Grant [HCCRG] Planning
Committee has defermined how funding for FY 2023-2024 would be
distributed among the providears,

Enclosed are the provider contraocts based on their decision. These
nead o be signed by the Couniy Manager, Boarg Chair of the
County Commissioners and the Fnance Officer whare indicoied,
Enclosed ore two copies of the County Funding Plon {form DAAS-
731} and the Agreement for the Provision of County-Based Aging
Services {form DAAS-/35] which need to be completed and signed
by the County Manager, Beard Chair and Finance Officer. Please
have them sign dll forms, keeping o set of copies for the county and
refum the ofher set o me af the address beiow.

Thank vou for vour assistance.

Singerely,

msrine S, Wilson
Aging Progroms and Contract Speciglist

Enclosures



Page 2

IV.E.1.

BELY FIOUCESEIAMGDY 10 PUBDE LIRS S
ZLREL DzL Wi zzatt T T | ¥2zZ0R} TZ06T LFETGE BliZc BZEDEY YOG B0}

it i ] AT |

it ] L TR

G 0 i} WY

B 7 i TR

i 7 il AUATTAT

I ) ] WA

fi D o TR

i D 0 [
FoEE o8 LB 139 | cente Btic | boome GOFE e | BbpEE SESR 15] SO
B16C ¥ 58 I'B16E | Pi54E BTET | EeeE Fete T E > ] 1 1N sbEes|
HidL 6 G2 Bil] | Erbes BEYEE EEE IR ” "VOTEE | VD UOENOUSIRIL]
P 4 i T erv GTHRE , Tevezt Tieel TR ZEGEY R ey GLOEH )
BELE B e 9ELE EHE BT GG T VARUAYY JEAETS _ {TBAET Bliey G
4E8 ¥ ¥e =3 JET T+ 16FTT (V2T VRV fifdara TToAES Eilofy Ly

SN ERIET) Y SHOR WEipUNG | AOEang | ee0 Boines | UoIE 18907 ] (EHoL IS BloH-u] | eseioy EERTNETS
e, DEODH  juswesinguey  BEINH LT SN T pe(nbays BN JEL Y90l
popalord | papalnig | papelog | pajoalong
} H £ 4 ] 0 o) 8 ¥
Arpunbing seomdag Gunon
EOZ DE sunp ylinoag) gao | Aep ueg Buipung Auncos
T R T Aty

SUR P 0] TUBKE WOOIEY Sy ATRHRIILGS, PU% SUOH
(9Ll W) LEs-ayye




Page 3

=

SR BOPYCH R TR S f] AT ANTANCINRET) PR DLy

5
mm 2] SIALOLESILINDCT) JO FUBCEE "URIELIPAY) “aorpenBy ey TR0 BOURUL] Aunoyy ‘wypaling
wO0G 00D 04 BATRRIEYIIELY
w'ey 5| Loees SR USR] oLy
THPRAGET BOTASMG LYELINIEND0: “BIIFELY LRI ST T,
ey gLy “wreefin sy a A[SnOOTEREENEILE P a0 T TR o) patnbayy , ST RS
CEORMTIL 4O HREREDD JA 77 ksasﬁ%? g %‘uiﬁzﬁ "SRR CEPERLL BRG] THEELEIUTLE [aRehal [0 YOnRoiFey OO0l B | Ioess amp Anmcg
: beiZs4 4 20w
AR AERT DALY .ﬁ?_,,_& WA YIIRRER _ﬁs_a., FETI O BAIR T _hag 1 ELER R
£1¢'s {51 EISe | ZepoE S| - RITESOR SIESHS GIALLL S - S{eELL §| - 4§ Froeavkes TEI0],
- - gy - - 1 - Fl - B - p - 5| - 51 - £y - 4 Y
- - 1 - - 8 £ - 1 - gF - £ - ] = gy - g B
" - X - 3 1 1 B - §1 - &1 - g} o
- - 2y - - £1 - 8 - &y - F - : 0 B - 51 - & 0
. - X - £ - &} - Bl - &1 - g1 - I I
: - gl - U T T T X G e 1 T 0
: . g1 - S I T I T P e e e 0
- » 3 - ¥ - 3 $1 - 51 - i " g - g8 - % L
- - §] - - 51 - & - g1 - &1 - F1 - £ -~ %] - & i)
- - g - . §] - 8] - £ - g - B - gf - gl -« % )
. ] - £ - . £ - &1 - 51 -~ &1 - FI - £f - Tl - % i
Ty [4 HIOYeE % | Ty €18t §| - ${EI8Ti &) IRIT  E|EECTL &) - Slzesit | - % X} | IED PUDRIY = T (A9 T-DRTY SUIOLE-H
] o G ODODFT  F | 9ETE BSIS §| - slEssiy sjsels  § | Lcior &) - S{4TE% & - 9 M| e [eunsind - {f (AAd'T-AR1Y SUOH -]
956 B | GRGS'ET & | DER YT S| - §{L8VYL & LvET | GTowmz $| - florvor $f - §| X, [utualengy Sue - § A T-Apry AunH-T]
OO TRREL SRy PIEY] sy hugpm,y Apiegng Etoe iy oyl F103, TR EIE xR 25000 [ARRERIN [ i EEIANAG
pawalel]  OUDOH | esmauuEy | OHI0H R, JIBM | eovaIng v b penon
pappafusy | pawalong | paralarg pas|nbey ST, WD) ool {2} o)
LECEN Ty T
I H L3 o q ) o 3 b
TIDTILLG wYE( i 1 MDA AIBUILITG SANAIDE SADIADI BOBJE DN "RUD pegezin
PTOLOUNL  WBOOOR  CE0¢ Aanf ipupEng e png BRG] D M STRT
BNVIIOCNTAS shquno;) Lpe BrOpEn.g Auner
TEL-SVYL

aley) oLy Fery sARM 1Y S0P o] TSsasn g PN




Fage 4

IV.E.1.

HRCE

SEIHONSEINIANI J0 PRMOEY WL R0 SN BTG

e
P

ey FRVLICH Sanreurd AYoy famgendey

SUREY JaPYCy S0 JTITY HI0)G avery AHEMMIETY IR DSE]

%000 P00 W AAEVRHRE Y
ooy 4§ L0eRy Ep sy foag
THPLAGLY SOpARG SRUTALIEI “FULPIETL] PURACY SCE] e
) bt ApsaesaTRuRs Dopitndi B LIS GReus [y paambag ] DAHBISIMIRE
"AYHRIYEAT YI)RUL [0 WO pRsnling 3o UonEITIT) eyl O W VTR sy Apreg
anav A
NEEASCD daazag Tazg sanDy qigeogy Lo Wopy ® sawgy deg KEopy,
= glepbee tloret glender gl - ] - g 06 § B0,
- - e " £ - & - 51 - T - LR £y - gy - 5 {
- ©_§) - - 81 - S - ¥l - g] - g7 - glog 0
- - 8} - N $p - 8] - gf - g1 - E[ % o
- s st - - §1 - s - §p - 81 - &) -l g - § 0
- - §f - i S o 8 - % - 81 - gl - ¥ 0
. i Y 1 $,. - 81 - &} - g7 - gl g i
- s 8} - 1 1 .7 P T D I T 0
- - 5y - - 1 - %1 - gp - B ) - I i
- - $F - - 5 - & - g1 -+ 8 T3 - 3y - g1 - 8 8
. T8 - 1 1 S .- 8§ - % - g1 - g - g b
- - £ - - 81 - 51 - $) - g1 - 51 - ${ - &F - 3 B
- 8} - . I D S O s T T I 1 0
- - 81 - V. R B % TR 1 X D 3 T o
| 847 e ODSTRT 8 | RLL'E A R A A A B S R LR 3 X (jeaauag)y wonepodsimr g
Sy [B10 ), kit 2HEE SITLEY @Eﬁﬂ:ﬁ, .ﬂ_&_mﬁﬂ:w 150y YEy TEIGT, 1 A , AR mRb] SERNOY  Iekeuamg | vy BRALE
pagasfong  OFIDH | smauwre] | o0 L0 dIGh | sMARETON | JEDO , I
patosfosd | pajoefosg | paofiog | pasnbey TUIPUR] JUEIC) Ho0(8] gy pasiy)
1 { 1 ABEN|ERC) R
i H £ 4 ] I 7 5] Y
“mng i HOIsIAYYE ATBIINING BB0IAIEE JOPIACI BOGLE DM A yste
peor=mer  q¥nesn  grgr A ipagng 30lipng RLs S R EPR|
SNV TR Epunosy ueld Bugpun g Hunoy
TEL-BVYI

VLN 530303 (BT [PUOTASY OpIeuIan]y




Page 5

]
Fu“ I GRAUOIREGLALIIT JO THBOE TURaami Sl Ty | LT P LT AT T g R T T T
Pl oon's  FonD B4 AALRISIONIY
GOy 8| LOVEES AUy TN 00
TAPEROE ] SIS ATIUTIBIOTY "HOTP] AL ROOTE U
bix: AjSnomIEnNTIE papradia 9 ji tegr o] poanhayg PANBBRINIIDT
' ANGEI{BAE YO7RUE [000] WML PRINDAI JO ROYEIL LT 00Ok S} LOPEES e A
OHOY Mt
WEHLAROS #0bA0E T A0 YETEREL AVCE SHPY B 208y Ky ROPV g
el 5L DLl S Eeoec $yio0ine SN isne  Slocrvr S| iifiz § | RTVEE B - 1207,
" " i - " £ “ §1 - g - g1 - 51 - $f - £ - g1 (1}
. - 4 - - 4 . £] - - I ¥p - & . £i - ¥ - £l i}
- - g - - N Y gy - 8¢ - 5{ - gr - BF - $ in
- - $1 - - £ - ] - 3 - £ N g - £] - £ - 5 H
“ - £ - - - & " 4 - & . ¥l - b - & - % 1]
- * 1 - " G - £ * % - $ v % - £ - 4 * g O
- * 3 - o 8 - % - ] - 5 . 5 - A - b i
- - % - - I 89 - & - %{ - s - T §§ < % )
. = 8- - §1 - §! - ${ - $1 - 51 - % - s - % o
“ * £f - - ¥l - £ - t - 5 - 5 . g - & - § i
. - ] - - F - $ - 3 . £F - b - 5 * £ - - Q
- - §1 - - g - £ * % - A % - . - £ " g 4
T99'¢ 114 ODSLE B 199 LUOBE 5 | GTAL B | 06T S| BLSE 8 | §TITE - 5] seree §| - 5 SjEagy pasnatag] gy
616 kg 000578 % 6167 LhULE S 15e% SPe08've ]8T S|zt $]irvi 8] - g1 - $ LU SIASTIT0LY
BItEry (e, A w1y ! SILEOY gﬁcam .mess@ WY L LILA S N1 g O] BRI SEDGRMNTE TN BUMAIRE
passford  DEIOH | ssnquird | DHOOH P, JIBN | eleegaen | jenon) ,
poponfory | papsolord | potsafoag | peumbay Fimpun{ JREy 330 Toug 3o
” ] HJeai|in] *asmig:
I " o 4 | d° ] 2 | 6 4
P 1 BBy Kiewinung Bomag Japmel g PhELZ ON Dloe
PLOT B GOBDRY  £Z07 ANf ipesey wilpng TRHLY AR Yaneg G
SNV :Kyumesy ugld Bugpung funon |
ESYva TEYSBIIHIC) S|y
NPy SO S8 a._:ﬁmmb, UL Ay .Q_:;:m:gﬁ__ [ LEALH] QE_GE




IVEL - Page 6

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024
Home and Community Care Block Grant for Older Adalis

Agreement for the Provision of County-Based Aging Services

This Agreement, entered into as of this 19 day of July, 2023, by and between the County of
Perquimans (hereinafter referred to as the "County™) and the Albemarle Commission Area Agency
on Aging, (hereinafier referred to as the "Area Agency™

Witnesseth That:

services in connection with activities financed in part by Older Americans Act grant funds, provided to
the Area Agency from the United States Department of Health and Human Services through the North
Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services (DAAS) and state appropriations made available to the
Area Apency through the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, as set forth in a} this
dociunent, b) the County Funding Plan, as reviewed by the Area Agency and the Division of Aging and
Adult Services, ¢} the Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, d) the Division of Aging and Adult Services
Service Standards Manual, Volumes I through IV, and, ) the Division of Aging and Adult Services
Communily Sepvice Providers Montloring Guidelines.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises, and mutual covenants and agreements
hersinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. As provided in the Area Plan, community service providers specified by the County to
encourage maximum collocation and coordination of services for older persons are as follows:
Albemarie Commission Ianter County Public Transportation Autherity
CNC/ Access, Ine. dba All Ways Caring

i{a} The Community Service Provider(s), shall be those specified in the County Funding Plan on the
Provider Services Summary format(s) (DA AS-732) for the period ending June 30 for the year

stated above.

2 Availability of Funds. The terms set forth in this Agreement for payment are contingsnt upon
the receipt of Home and Commumity Care Block Grant funding by the Area Agency.

3. (rant Administration. The grant adminisirator for the Area Agency ghall be Laura Alvarico,
Area Agency Director. The grant administrator for the County shall be Frank Heath, County
Manager.



IV.E.L. - Page

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

It is understood and agreed that the grant adminisirator for the County shall represent the
County i the performance of this Agreement. The County shall notify the Area Agency in
writing if the administrator changes during the grant pericd. Specific responsibilities of the
grant administrator for the County are provided in paragraph seven (7) of this Agreement.

Services authorized through the County Funding Plan, as specified on the Provider Services
Summpary format(z) (DAAS-732) are to commence no later than July 1 of the state fiscal vear
and shall be undertaken and pursued in such sequence as o assure their expeditious completion.
All services required hercunder shall be completed on or before the end of the Agreement
period, June 30 of the state fiscal year.

Assignability and Contracting. The County shall not assign all or any portion of its inferest in
this Agreement. Any purchase of services with Home and Conununity Care Block Grant for
Older Adults fimding shall be carried out in accordance with the procurement and contracting
policy of the community services provider or, where applicable; the Area Agency, which does
not conflict with procurement and contracting requirements contained in 45 CFR Part 75,
Subpart D-Post Federal Award Requirements, Procurement Standards. Federal funds shall not
be awarded to any subrecsipients who have been suspended or debarred by the Federal
government. [n addifion, Federal finds may not be used to purchase goods or services costing
over $100,000 from a vendor that has been suspended or debarred from Federal grant programs.

Compensation and Pavments fo the County, The County shall be compensated for the work and
services actually performed under this Agreement by payments to be made monthly by the Area
Agency. Total reimbursement to the community service providers under this Agreement may
not exceed the grand total of Block Grant funding, as specified on the Provider Services
Summary format (DAAS-732).

{a} Interim Payments to the County

Upon receipt of a written request from the County, the Division of Aging and Adult
Services, through the Area Agency, will provide the County Finance Officer with an
interim payment equivalent to seventy percent (70%) of one-twelfth (1/12) of the
County's Home and Community Care Block Grant allocation by the 22nd of each
maonth,

{b)  Reimbursement of Service Cosis

Reimbursement of service costs are carried out as provided in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Aduit Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manua! for Community Service Providers, revised February 17, 1997,

7



IW.E.1. - Page

DAAS-T33
frevised 2/16)

c) Role of the County Finance Director

The County Finance Director shall be responsible for disbursing Home and Community
Care Block Grant Funding to Community Service Providers in accordanece with
procedures specified in the N.C. Division of Aping and Adult Services Home and
Community Care Block Grant Manual for Community Service Providers, revised
February 17, 1997,

{d)  Payment of Administration on Asing Nutrition Services Incentive Program (NSIE)
Subsidy

MNSIP subsidy for congregate and home delivered meals will be disburged by the
Division of Aging and Adult Services through the Area Agency to the Countyon a
monthly baszis, subject to the availability of funds as specified in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Services Providers, revised February 17, 1997,

H through the US Departinent of Agriculture Area Apency on Aging Elections Project,
the County elects 1o receive & portion of its USDA entitlement in the form of surplus
commuodity foods in lew of cash, the Area Agency will notify the County in writing of
its cormenunity valuation upon notification from the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The delivery of comunedity and bonus foods is subject to availability. The
County will not receive cash entitlement in lieu of commodities that are unavailable or
undelivered during the Agreement period.

Reallocation of Funds and Budeet Revisions. Any reallocation of Block Grant funding between
counties zhall be voluntary on the part of the County and shall be effective only for the periad
of the Agreement. The reallocation of Block Grant funds between counties will not affect the
allocation of future funding to the County. I during the performance period of the Agreement,
the Area Agency determines that a portion of the Block Grant will not be expended, the grant
administrator for the County shall be potified in writing by the Area Apgency snd giventhe
opportunity to make funds available for reallocation to other counties in the Planning and
Service Area or elsewhere in the state.

The County may authorize community service providers to implement budget revisions which
do not cause the County to fall below minimum budgeting requirements for acoess, in-some,
congregate, and home delivered meals services, as specified in Division of Aging and Adult
Services budgef instructions issued to the County. If a budget revision will cause the County to
fall below minimum budgeting requirements for any of the aforementioned services, as
specified in Division of Aging and Adult Services budgeting instructions issved to the County,
the grants administrator for the County shafl obtain written approval for the revision from the

8



IV.E.1., - Page

DAAS.T35
(revised 2/16)

Area Agency prior to implementation by the community service provider, so as o assure that
regional minimum budgeting requirements for the aforementioned services will be met,

Unless cormmunity services providers have been given the capacity fo enter data into the Aging
Eesources Management Svstem (ARMS), Ares Agencizs on Aging are responsible for entering
amended service data into the Division of Aging and Adult Services Management Information
System, as specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community
Care Block Grant Procedures Manua! for Community Service Providers, revised February 17,
1857,

Monitoring. This Agreement will be monitored to assure that services are being provided as
stated in the Division of Aging and Adult Service Monitoring Policies and Procedures at

The monitoring of services provided under this Agreement shall be carvied out by the Area
Agency on Aging in accordance with its Assessment Plan and as specified in Administrative
Letter 12-08. Asof July 1, 2012, DAAS Program Compliance Representatives (PCRs) are no
longer momtoring HCCBG services provided through county departments of social services.

Counties and community service providers will receive a written report of monitoring findings
in accordance with procedures established in Section 308 of the AAA Policies and Procedures
Manual (hitp:/fwww.nedhbs gov/aging/moniter/mpolicy. him). Any areas of non-compliance
will be addressed in a written corrective action plan with the community service provider.

Disputes and Appeals. Any dispuie conceming a question of fact arising under this Agreement
shall be identified to the designated grants administrator for the Area Agency. In accordance
with Lead Regional Organization (LRO) policy, & written decision shall be promptly fumished
to the designated grants administrator for the County.

The decision of the LRO is final unless within twenty {20} days of receipt of such decision the
Chairman of the Board of Commissionpers furmishes a written request for appeal fo the Director
of the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, with a copy sent to the Area
Apency. The request for appeal shall state the exact nature of the complaint. The Division of
Aging and Adult Services will inform the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners of its
appesl procedures and will inform the Area Agency that an appeal has been filed. Procedures
thereafter wiil be determined by the appeals process of the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The state agency address is as follows:

Director

Morth Carolipa Division of Aging and Aduit Services

2101 Mail SBervice Center

693 Palmer Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2101

g



343

11.

W.ELl - Page 10

DAAST3S
{revised 2/16)

Termination for Cause. I through any cause, the County shall 21 to fulfill in a tmely and
proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or the County has or gshall violate any of
the covenants, agreements, representations or stipulations of this Agreement, the Ares Agency
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving the Chairman of the Board of
Commissioners written notice of such termination no fewer than fifteen {13) days pricr to the
effective date of fermmation. In such event, all fimished documents and ofher materials
collected or produced ander this Agreement shail at the option of the Area Agency, become its
property. The County shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any work
satisfactorily performed under this Agreement.

Audit, The County agrees to have an annual independent audit in accordance with North
Carolina General Statutes, North Carolina Locat Government Commission requirements,
Division of Aging and Adult Services Program Audit Guide for Aging Services and Federal
Office of Budget and Management {OMB) Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200.

Community service providers, as specified in paragraph one (1}, who are not units of ocal
government or otherwise subject fo the audit and other reporting requirements of the Local
Government Commission gre subject to audit and fiscal reporting requirements, as stated in NC
General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23 and OMB Uniform Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, where
applicable. Applicable community service providers must send a copy of their year-end
financial statements, and any reguired audit, to the Area Agency on Aging. Home and
Community Care Block Grant providers are not required to submit Activities and
Accomplishments Reports. For-profit corporations are not subject to the requirements of OMB
Uniform Guidanee 2 CFR Part 200, but are subject to NC General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23
and Yellow Book audit requirements, where applicable. Federal funds may not be used to pay
for a Single or Yellow Book audif unless it is a federal requirement. State funds will not be
used fo pay for a Single or Yellow Book audit if the provider receives less than $500,000 in
state funds. The Depariment of Health and Human Services will provide confirmation of
federal and state expenditures at the close of the stafe fiscal year. Information on audit and
fiscal reporting requirements can be found at

https:/ferww negrants. covwNCGrante/PublicReportsReeuiations jsp

The following provides a sumimary of reporting requirements under NCGS 143C-6-22 and 23
and OMB Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200 based upon funding received and expended
during the service provider’s fiscal year.

Expenditures Report Reguired fo AAA Allowable Cost for Reporting
Lessthan $25,000 m Certification form and State NiA
State or Federal funds Grants Compliance Re-

porting <325,000 {item # {1,
Activities and Accomplishiments



12,

(Greater than $23,000
and less that 500,600
in State Funds or
$750,000 in Federal
Funds

$500,000 + in Btate funds
bt Federal pass through
in an gmount less than
$750,000

$500,000+ in State funds
and $750,600+ in Federal
pass through funds

Less than $300,000 n State
funds and $750,000+ In
Federal pass through funds

does not have 1o be completed)
OR
Aundited Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAO/GAS
{1.e. Yeliow Book)

Certification form and Schedule of

Grantee Receipts >$23,000 and

mchedule of Receipts and Expend-

tres

OR
Audifed Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAO/GAS
(ie. Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in

compliance with GAO/GAS (e

Yellow Book}

Audited Financial Statement in
compliance with OMB Uniform
Guidanee 2 CFR Part 200

(i.e. Single Aundit)

Andited Financial Statement in
compliance with OME Uniforn
Guidance 2 CFR Part

{i.e. Single Audif)

IVEL - Page 11

DAAS-T35
{revised 2/16)

MN/A

Mav use State funds, but
not Federal Funds

May use State and Federal
funds

May use Federal funds,
but not State funds.

Aundit/Assessment Resolutions and Disallowed Cost. It is further understood that the

community service providers are responsible to the Area Agency for clarifying any audit
exceptions that may arise from any Area Agency assessment, county Or COmMIMWIty service
provider single or financial audit, or audits conducted by the State or Federal Governments. In
the event that the Area Agency or the Department of Health and Human Services disaliows any
expenditure made by the copumunity service provider for any reason, the County shall promptly
repay such funds to the Area Apency once any final appeal is exhausted in accordance with
paragraph nine {9). The only exceptions are if the Area Agency on Aging is desipnated as a
commmunity service provider through the County Funding Plan or, if as a part of a procurement



3.

14,

15.

16.

7.

18.

W.EL. - Page 12

DAAS-T35
(revised 2/14}

process, the Area Agency on Aging enters info a confractual apreement for service provision
with 2 provider which is in addation to the required County Funding Plan formats. Inthese
exceptions, the Area Agency is responsible for any disallowed costs. The County or Area
Agency on Aging can recoup any required payback from the community service provider in the
event that payback is dus to a community service provider’s failure to meet OMBEB Uniform
Guadanece CFR 2 Pavt 200, 45 CFR Part 1321 or state eligibility requirements as specified in

policy.

Indenmity. The County agrees fo indemnify and save harmless the Area Ageney, its agents, and
employees from and against any and all loss, cost, damages, expenses, and liability arising out
of performance under this Agreement to the extent of errors or omissions of the Counfy.

Equal Emplovment Opportunity and Americans With Digsabilities Act Compliance. Both the
County and comnnmnity service providers, as identified in paragraph one {1}, shall comply with
all federal and state laws relating to equal employment opportunily and accommeodation for
dizability.

Data to be Furnished to the County. All information which is existing, readily available o the
Arez Agency without cost and reasonably necessary, as determined by the Area Agenoy's staff,
for the performance of this Agreement by the County shall be furmished to the County and
connmmity service providers without charge by the Area Agency. The Area Agency, is agents
and employees, shall fully cooperate, with the County in the performance of the County's duties
under this Agreement.

Rights in Documents. Materials and Data Produced. The County and conumnunity service

providers agree that at the discretion of the Area Agency, all reports and other data prepared by
or for it under the terms of this Agreement shall be deliversd o, become and remain, the
property of the Area Agency upon fermination or completion of the work, Both the Area
Agency and the County shall have the right to use same without restriction or limitation and
without compensation fo the other. For the purposes of this Agreement, "data” includes
writings, sound recordings, or other graphic representations, and works of similar nature. No
reports or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be the
subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the County.

Interest of the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Comunissioners covenants that neither
the Board of Commissioners nor its agents or employees presently has an interest, nor shall
acquire an interest, direct or indirect, which conflicts in any manner or degree with the
performance of #s service hereunder, or which would prevent, or tend {o prevent, the
satisfactory performance of the service herevnder in an impartial and unbiased manner,

Interest of Members of the Avea Agency, Lead Repional Organization, and Others. No efficer,
member or emplovee of the Area Agency or Lead Regional Organization, and no public official




15

21

IV.E1, - Page 13

DAAS-T35
({revised 2716}

of any local government which is affected in anv way by the Project, who exercises any
fimction or responsibilities in the review or approval of the Project or any component part
thereot, shall participate in any decisions relating to this Agreement which affects his personal
interest or the interest of any corporation, partnership or assoclation in which he is, directly or
mdirectly, imterested; nor shall any such persons have any interest, direct or indivect, in this
Agreement or the proceads arising there from.

Officials not to Benefit. No meraber of or delegate to the Congress of the United States of
America, resident Comumissioner or emplovee of the United States Government, shall be
entitled to any share or part of this Agreement or anv benefiis to arise here from.

Prohibition Against Use of Fuads to Influence Lepisiation. No part of any funds under this
Agreement shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any employee or agent acting on
behalf of the County o engage in any activily designed {o influence legislation or
appropriations pending belore Congress.

Confidentiality and Security. Any clienat information received in connection with the
perfonmance of any function of a comnnity service provider or its subconiractors under this
Agreement shall be kept confidential. The community service provider acknowledges that in
receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise handling any confidential information, the agency
and anv subcontractors will safeguard and not further disclose the information exceptas
provided in this Agreemnent and accompanying documents.

Record Retention Thsposition. All state and local government agencies, nongovernmental
entities, and their subrecipients, including applicable vendors, that administer programs funded
by federal sowrces passed through the NC DHHS and s divisions and offices are expected to
maintain compliance with the NC DHHS record retention and disposition scheduie and any
agency-specific program schedules developed jointly with the NC Department of Cultural
Resources, Division of Archives and Records. Retention reguirements apply to the community
service providers funded under this Agreement to provide Home and Community Care Block
Grant services. Information on retention requirements is posted at

httpf/www. nedhhs. gov/control/retention/retention.htm and updated semi-anmually by the NC
DHHS Controller’s Office. By funding source and state fiscal year, this schedule lists the
earliest date that grant records in any format may be destroyed. The Divigion of Archives and
Records provides information about destroying confidential dats and authorized methods of
record destraction {paper and electronic) at hitp:/farchives.neder.sov/Far-
Government/Retention-Schedules/ zed-Destruction.

The NC DHHS record retention schedule is based on federal and state regulations and pertains
to the retention of 2! financial and progranumatic records, supporting documents, statistical
records, and all other records supporting the expenditure of a federal grant award, Reecords
legally required for ongoing official proceedings, such as outstanding litigation, claims, andifs,



1)

L
h

WEL - Page 14

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

or other otficial actions, must be maintained for the duration of that action, nolwithstanding the
instroctions of the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule.

In addition fo record retention requirements for records in any format, the long-term and/or
permanent preservation of electropic records reguire additionsl commitment and active
management by agencies. The commumily service provider will comply wath ali policies,
standards, and best practices published by the Division of Aping and Adult Services regarding
the creation and management of electronic records.

Applicable Law. This Agreement is executed and Is to be performed in the State of North
Caroling, and all guestions of interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of

such State.

day first written above.

Perguimans County

Atlest:
Chairman, Board of Commissioners
Area Agency
Attest:
Ares Agency Direcior Executive Director, Lead Regional Organization

Provision for payment of the monies to fall due under this Agreement within the current fiscal year
have been made by appropriation duly authorized as requived by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act,

BY: ‘ﬁg: ) ¢ iﬁ,
FINANCE OFFICER, Lead Regional Organization



VA, - Page 1

Phone {257) 428-7010

167 M, Front Sheet

Post Oifice Box 7 (2521 426-55564
Hertford, N 27544 Fax: (252) 428-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

August 1, 2023

To: Perguimans County Board of Commissioners

{ will be present to update the Board on the recent foreclosure sale heid
by ZLS an July 26.

Mrs. Renee McGinnis, Project Manager, for Piner Appraisal will be present.

She will give the Board an update and time line for the upcoming 2024
Reappraisal,

H you have any questions, please feel free to let me know.

.
Bill Jennings
Perquimans County
Tax Administrator



BIAZY, 3010 P Volng Usiegals Liesignaiion 1oe MUADD TTED Annuat Tontersncs - Mary Munnisgy - Bl Page 1

Voting Delegate Designation for NCACC 116th Annual Conference

Alisz Cobb <alisacobb@ncacc.org>

Wed 7/5/2023 1120 Ak

TerCounty Managers <CountyManagers®ncacc.org>County Clerks <countyclerks@neaccorg>
Good morming County Managers and Clerks to the Board,

In order to capture voting delegate designations for the upcoming NCACC Annual Conference
in August, we are asking your county o submil your voling delegate designation via this link.
You will have the option 1o select one person fo serve as the voting delegate and one person as
an aliernate, if that is your preference. Click here 1o indicate who will sarve as vour voling
delegate for the NCACC Annual Conference.

The NCACC’s 116ih Annual Conference Business Session will be held In Wake County on
Saturday, August 26, at 2 om, with each couniy entitled fo one vote on items that come before
the membership, including the sleclion of the NCACC Second Vice President.

NCACC Constitution, Article Vi:

“On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entifled to
one vote, which shall be the maiority expression of the delegates of that county. The voie of
any county in good standing may be ¢ast by any one of its Counly Commissioners who is
present at the time the vote is {aken; provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may
be cast by another county official, elected or appointed, who holds elsclive office oran
appointed position in the county whose vole is being cast and who is formally designated by the
Board of County Commissioners. These provisions shall likewise govern district mestings of the
Association. A county in good sianding is defined as one which has paid the current year’s

duss’”

Please submit vour voling delegate designations by Monday, August 21, close of business.
Should you have any guestions, please contact Alisa Cobb at glisa.cobb@ncacc.org.
Thank you,

Alisa Cobb

Sanior Administrative Assistant
Phone {919} 715-2885

W, Eacc. o

abouiidany



XA, - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{2} Permitted Purposes. - |t it the policy of this State that closed zessions shall be held enly when required to
permit a public body to act in the public inferest as penmitisd in this section. A public body may hold 2 closed
session and exciude the public only when a closed session is required:

{1} To prevent the disclosws of information that is privileged o confidential pursuant fo the law of this

@)
3)

{4}

(6}

e
{8)

&)

State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes.

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar sward.

To consult with an attornev employed or retzined by the public body in order to preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be diseussed in 2 closed session and nothing herein
shalf be construed to permit a pablic body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attomey employed or retained by the public body is & participant. The public body may
consider and give instructions to an atiorey concerning the handiing or settlement of a claim,
Jjudicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedurs. If the public body has approved or
considered & semtlement, other than 2 malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that seitfement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes
as soon as possible within & reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matiers relating 1o the location or expansion of industries or other businessss in the ares
served by the public body, including agreement on a teatative list of economic development
meegntives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing
of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the pavment of
economic gevelopment expenditures, shall be taken in an open session,

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalf of the public body i negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a
coatract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, suchange, or
tease; or {il} the amount of compensation and other materiz! terms of an employment contract or
proposed smployment contract.

To consider the gualifications, competence, performance, character, filness, conditions of
appointinent, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employes or
prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate & complaint, charge, or grisvance by
or against an individual public officer or employes. Genersl persotne! policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence,
performance, character, fitness, appointiment, or removal of a member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or fili a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting,
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open mesting

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduet,

To formulate plans by a local board of sducation relating to emergency response o Incidents of
school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school inprovement plans
by a focal board of education or 2 schoo! improvement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to sach activity,

(b} Repsaled by Session Laws 1997, ¢. 694, 5. 4.

{c} Calling & Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon 2 motion duly made and
adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible purposes
listed i subsection (a) of this sectinn. A motion based on subdivision {a)(1) of this section shall also state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information 1o be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion based on
subdivision (a}(3} of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning which the public bady
expecis 1o receive advice during the closed session.

(dy Eepealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 19840, ¢ 570, 5. 2. {1979, 2. 635, 5. 1; 1981, ¢ 831, 1983
(Reg. Sess, 1986}, c. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢, 694, 55, 3, 4; 1993 {Reg. Sess., 1994, ¢ 570, 5. 2; 1995, c. 509, 5. 84;
1997.222, 5. 2: 1997290, 5. Z; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; Z013-360, 5. 8.41{b))



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FID




FIO-1 - Page

AMERICAN LEGION POST 126
111 West Academy Street
Hertford, NC 27544
252-426-1679

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, N.C. 27944

Comimissioners,

The William P, Stallings American Legion Post-126 Hertford would like to extend an
invitation to you and the County Manager to attend a “First Responder of the Year” reception at
the Post-126 Legion Hall on September 11, at 7:600 p.m.

The purpose of this reception is to formally recognize our Perquimans County First
Responders of the Year. This Legion program, conducted at local levels, is part of a state-wide
program overseen by the American Legion’s Department of North Carolina in Raleigh.

This program is designed to recognize the following first responders:

Law Enforcement Officer of the Year

Firefighter of the Year

EMS Technician of the Year

Telecommunications Operator of the Year (county only)

This recognition event has been coordinated with our County SherHf and EMS Director
who will present their nominees. They have also agreed to collaborate on a follow-on
nomination letier that will be forwarded to the American Legion Depariment of North Carolina
for consideration of state-level recognition.

Light hors d'oceuvres will be served. If able to attend, may we ask that you R.5.V.P. to our
adjutant at adjutanip126@outlock.com. We hope that you will be able to 3&;}3 us for this
celebration and congratulate this year’s winners. ,

Sincerely, »~

Lee Fortief
Commander, Post-126




FiG-2 - Page

OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, INC,

“EIN #58-1492428

July 25, 2023

Frank Heath, Perguimans County Manager
128 North Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Frank,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of The Open Door of Perquimans County, | would fike to express
my sincere appreciation to the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners and to you for the
generous contribution of 525,000 to The Open Door of Perguimans County, Inc.

With your contribution and continued support in the fight against food insecurity in our community,
we wiill be able to continue the work on our new site, 293 Creek Drive, Hertford. When rencvations
are complete, by the end of 2023, we will expand our services of much-needed food and personal
care ftems to our clients.  We will also be able to provide nutrition education and support services

as we continue to serve our community residents in need.

You are truly helping us make a difference and The Open Door of Perquimans County Food Pantry
values your support tremendoushy.

Thank you for believing in us and the work we do to strive to improve the health and well-being of
our residents in our amazing county. We look forward to having vour continued support aswe
move in a new direction for the community we fove.

Sincerely,

-

Dung

fHna B. Hurdle,
Board of Directors Chalr

The Open Door is an orgemization recognized as exempt from federal Income taxation under Section 361(C)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code and as such is eligible 1o receive tax-deductible contributions. Federal rax low
regufres this organization to inform you thal no goods or services were provided fo you it refurn for vour
gift. Therefore, the full amown of yowr gift is deductible for federal income tax purposes, subjectto the
limitations that might otherwize apply.

Your Locai Food Pantry
P.O. Box 721 | MerHord, North Caroiina 27944 | {252} 316-1562




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPGRTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHE-1

Lt ML L

SO06-28Y

ZEGLE DN ‘Lowepy
LEE X048 O

e oo |

1L

LOBLE N A3l yren g
T RO L

Byl neng

L4 L0699 1BZR)

LLARE D i Yo g
Rl BURBAY (LY
Bujdaaang sdapunes

BERL-GEE

LEELE P SptURT)
WY AN BEL AW S 05t
Aoy

LB EREST L L BER
LZBLE T “umpnLiey
FEELE G
BB B

HOBL T

GEBLE DN Houeny
PROY BADID HEC) A
VIR MR

020G LEBIESE) GOBLT Dh ALID HEIBYZITE BATH ALEY LETA SOBL 0D SNOWIMLL

ZERQ-ALE
PRELT DN PaoiEg
DALY POGMENLOT oL
B M

BZEZ-BEE

BOELE DN 'AND weegy
18IS 3G WaRILE T 106
PO 3 LA

LB ABEE

BORLE N AT ey
LEE Hog rd

HRWDIEIN) 3324

BELtr1 2

DBBLE 3N “tenh L
MBOH g uiig zo
wrepaor apaling

CLEZCEE

WEGLAE DI CHBpLRT)

35 15N RO AWML S S
SnspmAITID, ERIAR * )

HEgg-BEr

GOBLE DM AN Yied e
VRERALES SEDLIEE SO
BuiAaning paeapies -1 g

ATEO-GEE

GOBLE TN AT Wi s

PO USSUYOT GO0E
{H: "REMNAE o BTy

195 L-e

BEGLE DO "BHNASEIRD
IBRINE LILENY LEL

ROt e

AT Vg Tt LHEELLIAA MY

WHEE-LOY {25T)

GRELT TN “Hanepd Apiky
BO0L WOy

Yo

e o 8 o A e

'S GPL 2 L0 SIHY OF°L L LOT OZ00-0E0-L 40 WOISIAKIBNS |

SREDY £ £ 100

%  EEORILERL

.S

T DA I SNE T

RS SNEHAAILL

HUEIVE 7 LOVT 78 8 107 W LT L LD WELLO-EE00-L 40 NOISIAKIBNS

Howd LA 0% LhE'GE

X EEOR/LEN

X

T BN B NOSWYETTIM

<MLV SMOEANL

SO 06 T LOY "SEHTY B8 L LD FEM-OE00- b S0 WO ISIACIEITE |

X CENRH UL,

X

31 ONDE S NDSWITIEW

ACTIVE WNOWIMLE

SN TR WRELO-HEON-b ABANNS AHYIINGICE

X EROEELIL

X

e

Yy
MBI TN W LT DN
PO SNOWINILL

SHHIY OZ'F FOOD-BO00-Z 30 MOSIAENS

L EEDEELIL,

X

R Rt e b T T PR ERIp g vt iy A

I BEVIE
LT SN |

BRI OF" AA-SROG-EEGC-G A0 NOISIMOEN S

b  gzozL

¥

NOSHED

H_MYHLY MO 8 MOLOD

SEERNAI

ONSBEA A0 ALYA

R o

TWACH Y Nt 2%

# ANOHE S HOAAUNRS

SN S HOAANRMNE

TIBAACYD 18
YL 151 "

Alar

ALNMOO SNYINMINDHA - DO MIIATH 1Y



Page 2

DHR-1

(AT TN

9O0%-Eat
EEBLE MM Woiusgg
L8E XOF Od

qrapm Ao,

BLMORY

SOBLE DN RS U ey
Ed me Ot

apduwiag woog

LLLT-GE8 (HEH)

LLABE DN Eno jhe g
PROY BUony DLG

i saing sIopUnes

LEBLE TN “uapruery
18R AR BEL AR BT 051

LEGLE [Hh) WS

HEELGEE
ABcpoy
BB BEEM LR L-BEE

wen: gl
BUHEGLNY B0

EEIG B

O8LER
TEELE DI WD

PRCHE BAQLIEY L) fir)

LTI BB

OEQE-LZMESE 60642 DM “ALID HAREWZE IAD ALK 1S3 S08L JAOHD SNOWIL

LEGS-HEE

PBAT D PagLIBy
AALECH POHIAAIQII00 [,

B L IR RN

GoGe-gEL

GOELE OB AN yienen)n

HESRE R = 05

PaRID G LN

L tEER

GOBLE OM D ey

LEE ®oE (g
HEMOLIOIN 184

GEL-LED

QBGLE DN audy
pEOY uld uig 2oy
ug oy suakieeyg

ELBTGRE

LEBLT Ok "USRIIRY

o ENG IBAAN BL AN B B8
BupAsaane wewdy L0

PECY-BEE

GORLE DN AN anwtg
WHBFIE SIOURLE AL
Bughaning ([amgae) T 8

BTGO-GEE

BOELE DN AU wiagea)m
BRSY UOSLLYOr GONT

11 "eanoag 5 sl

eS8 e

BEELE TN "G e ey
THREE R LR
RO N8y

E3 RS LRALAALYY

GORE-LUZ (25T
GUBLZ DM e Ay

BI01L XOH Ol
[ossig

AZAHNS

EENE-LE-D

X X
X X
X X
b e SRUDYBLL | PEOOOEODL | S S SORUPTNU ITLONDE 8 NOSIWWITHA

dFICHES SN

GRO0-PE00-P S1VHE LNTNESYY

¥

BENL-0E-9

FHNYHINS
B INYE TEANIMINCHIAN

JGLOML

SEHDY B L L0000 L 20 NOKSINGENS

EC0E-0E-5

AL1ET MODISIIM T HG

HEAM ¥ HYISOr

SAYIY LA Q00008005 ATAENS AYVONAOE

EL0E-Fl-8

X

MCTTEMIN ATICHSEN OdyHOIY

ATTHCLE WA

SEHIY ELUL SP00-4 1001 30 MOISIAISNS

X

ELOV-C1-9

%

VB ATHIENIN B NI

ATEADLS ¥,

SLMSAHNOD

DN/SAA
TYAOHddY

LNO
3LVl
NI 31

S894aay
# ANOHd 5. HOAIAENS

#11IL LYid
ANYN S HOAIANNS

IuNe

ALNAIOD SNYININDYAC - DOT MAIAIY Ly1d




DHR-2 - Page 1

107 WM. Front Strest Phone: (352} 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 {2571 426-5554
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: {257) 426-3424

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-July 2023

GARNISH

MENTS: $1,809.62

EMENTS: $15,471.07

DEBT SETOFFS: $0



Page 1

DHR-3

Joydercine g

IO IR
AENROT SNYINIO S o

spacdig

T ERD Aeay g ng'ng [ 7 it [T LT Laes 0E0"LE ¥ GELFE £l A0S el
CEOEIE)
13 LZ0ZME
o CETIE
53 EEHEAL
¥ LEdEe
- T G1g z T LROEILE
GiRE G L Girs | ERDELE,
L B £ GEES s L SUEE EROEMNL
5 mzﬁa T
[45: ngiﬁ,
e D5 z CELE 1 [ [T
LEpe GLLE t HAE i i EEOTAE
e PO 15 ] GIEG 7 a5 b VTR ERTIENGE,
WERE HRE E T P g/ g P
I e LGt E Gy [ ] E G EEHRRE:
[ AT
i Lrng z 5T EZDEEL
G5 T L i EZDENL;
EH5E TN I b oerd [ TR 5 RoEs EEDEIEL
1L} i L i [T , G5 CEDEEL,
Lt e b L G40 sS4 Hiyy, Yieg 7 HEES EROEAT,
il CIE T L 0gLg 05LE ey ¢ F Y] LRI
[ EENEIEL,
4 P4
2 G £ il z TR ! G45 EEDE[LL
i 05 LY ! BTE [ B Eehig/o),
e BEFE 1 DELE z Gpe ERAaa,
287 [ } G T
fag nLbE ! AL Q6i8 I i ! 5 EEAEL,
I Ealicrel.
L QU i HLY } (WL F OFEs e,
A BRI RR Y ETETTTI O i e Tt Wl # HINDK ) SR HTD SATNMEAS SR # LN # SITTHE akva

T TrLL ETL T B TYINWHE MOLLY M EHHEINT I To DL anicEng

FELeiT ) _
PR S SILMICLSIR S w Sl S Rl e Abeigoedife £00000 ) W PR TP T 10 SEacy) ERMEIIRY NS SReaiRt ) B S SIS i 1S L
LI BuR
HIBRITERR LY 107 Uit
g A ewn



FIEEIES, O

Case Activity Report

741720833 - 73173033

& iu

DHR-4 - Page

Ackvity =

Ete

Addrass

ak

Yirsaton

]

T
SESOTERMMT -

g

X oadaigeiiey
FETEVIYY v

e ,
T YDE

Eddie Vymne

7iaif2023

114 POPLAR
CIR

ﬁiz.sésénce
Junk Vahicles
#L3

nuisance not tagged
three vehicies & trash
pilad up i badk of
truck

Inspection

Al vehicles are
tagged aad
grass had been
e wesk,
Appears there
iz oo vipkation
af this time.
See gitached
photas,

772023 85

546 WHITEHAT
RO

nuissnce
vehicles/solid

|waste

Junk
vehicles/campar/fidge

' EE‘E{EEpéEtiﬁﬂ

Tevisit case

sidie Wynne

712712023 i

261 BEECH
SPRINGS D

jurik vehides

furk vehicies

%asiéspfcésn d

3B
Dnas aot
appeas
pEpErwork
ever filad,
Schedufing a
ride by

Edtie Wynne

7/26/2023 a2

337
WOODVILLE
R

solid waste

flegat dump sie

Re-Inspection

revisit to see
case is sl
oper

tddie ?%;s*rsé

7/26/2023 123

311 UNION
HALL RO

Splid Waste
{abandoned
gruchure]

Fe-fnopection

Revisit old
B8

21d singie-
sy holise
with roof
fafiing In. See
attached
phota, Past
reotes sigke
propeETty cwner
will be
demoing
nouss, Wil
contack wner

o warfy

| Esdie Wynre

t;::psfﬁsﬁmm.miagﬁieﬁﬂepa&a@ﬂmn%ﬁBﬂﬁ’ B4&nmaamneausa0asclchonipr=1tHN




7126/2023

5316t NEW

HOPE RD

Hd
waste/Unsafe
ﬁtFiJ@_le

|Re-Inspection

revisit cad@HR-YEddie VWoage

71 15/2073

66

I07 UNION
HALL RD

Abandoned
Mohile Home

ﬁ%ﬁf&ét}eﬁéé %ﬁﬁi’&
Home

Re-Inspection

Revish -
Abandon
mobils hame,
lot aver grown.

Eddie Wynne

7/25/2023

74

245 MUBDY
CREEK RD

ik vehicles

funk vetitles

R&mﬁﬁﬁcﬂ%n

Bevisit olf
TESE.

O vebdicles on
property with
some removal
heing done.
Wi contintie
t moniton

Eddie Wynne

772572023

162 VENTURE
ea

ik '
vehizies/ANMH

Junk Vehicles/AMH

?&Iﬁ$§edésr;

Revisiting open
caze last
activity
SR0fAEE

Eddle ‘{@gésée

F11/2023

23

130
WHISEERWING
LA

Tunk
vehicies/AMH

Tk Vehicles/AMH

Re-Inspection

Rewisit this oid
caze dated
Sf19/2022
{winet
fdoreased 3
CRITIPET
Erafiersfaniid
waske sl on
sifs
Ressarched
any partes
that moukd own
it from his
family thru the
tax office mat
with Bifl and he
hasn't paid
sings 2012
when ha
passed. Mo
one o comtact
no famify
Frinted case
file to present
10 vh o see
what wouhd
the nes=t skep
ke,

Eddie Wynna

F711/2023

145 BETHEL
FiGHING
{ENTER RE

 lsolis waste

soiid waste

Fe-fnspaction

Mot Frach fas
chapged from
previous
inspection, will
continlie 50
moniton

Eddie Wynne

T71/2023

&

112 BUCK
HORM T

- }LE?%%( wahictes

junk vehicles

rvisit case -
Some of the
vehitles have
besrn ramaved,
vt morton
Ses aftached
picture,

Eddie Whans

nEpsiiweredworg neliiwerg/ReporingRimfepotaspe runidg=2s 84 nnameTuSToE Y rdigheslor=f 1F151

2%



yz023] 331117 RED BARK Imdsance  |nuisance vehicies ne-Insgection irevisit - LBHR-fEdtie viage
RO vehicies ke desnup s
on going and
B ) _ imoroving.
7/7/2023 5711402 HARVEY |sbandoned  |sbandoned mobile  |Re-Inspection |Debris st on 1 Eddie Wynne
POINT RD mgtile home |home sita, will
contact
property
CWnErs.

Fief2023 9711402 HARVEY |abandoned  |abandoned mobilz Fhone Meighbor Eddie Wynne
FOINT RD mibile home home Contact cafied
regarding the
fact properly
has ngt been
cleaned Up.

7/

Tatal Records: 15 FI3172023
Page: 1ofi

https e iwory. relfvor/RepotiogfRunFepor. espr Frunid=2 TEH B4 & mmnane=a 803 B rale Aonlpr={3Fint 33




PHR-5 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
152 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27844

CFE& By Depariment - Salect Depariment By Dale
For *FIRE MUTUAL AID* 1/1/2023 - 3/31/2023

SRCIDENT COMMANDS Cotet Fercant
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE g £030.00%
TTotal Recards For (INGIDENT COMMAND o ' ' 2 Dept CallsTalal Calls 4.58%

11 MAINTENANCE Count o
._'3§EFEEST2%.%CT§QE FRE - 0 T e
MAINTENANGE REPORT o ' o o T ey

PG%’Q’EE&UTAGE?LEHE&PD&ESSGM FE I B B TR
CICABLEPOWERETCY L. L T T e e T e s T
TEST
- T UTILITIES REQUEST {Wﬁ%‘ﬁﬁ ELEc?ali‘:ﬂ;
Teta: Records For 011 MANTENRANGE

-

23 [Ce=pf Cafls/Total Cails

CHOWAN CO ENS  Count
* BREATHING PROBLEMS o 1
-BICK PERSON (SPECIFIC QTEG?%GQS} {iﬁl%‘; i%.%‘EEES'* CoL T T T e
Fatsl Retords For CHOWAN GO ERS ' 7 Dagi CallsiTntal Gals

EASTCARE HELICOPTER “Count Peroent
FALLS R 80.00%

CBTABGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA T B000%
Tolal Recosds For EASTCARE HELICOFTER 2 Dept sl Tolsl Calls 0.54%

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT S I ?ersegt_
TACK PAIN (HON- TRAUMATIC OR &@&gsgsﬁsf ?Rﬁ.ugsg} I s
- BREATHING PROBLEMS TR g
A ARDIAG R RESPIRATORY ARRESTIORATH Ty e
+

Cé—aEs? pﬁ;&gﬂﬁﬁSTﬁiSﬁﬂ‘}-ﬂ?QRT{mg”mgU%ﬁgmi R SN B e
gt&gﬂggﬂﬁf%ﬁ%mvﬂﬁﬁ?;gg B T S
@m[‘sr@es&am?&ﬁ B T
' FM
CRREBRUsWiwooDsFRE T T
S FIRESMELLOFGAS .07 it Bl
- grggg;ﬁmgf&ﬂﬁﬁizﬁuﬁﬁlﬂﬁ S
F;gssm{;ﬁ?kmiﬁiﬁ o e N
CRRETRAWNMGEESTNG
CEREVEHIGLEFIRE D

FEICITRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (BCCIDENT).
TRAMING
CNCONSCIoUSIFARTING (NEARY T T T
¥l Records For ENMCRGENCY MAMAGEMENT

CAD Bapor B Page 1 Of 10 752023 08:20



DHR-5 - Page 2

FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE S P 12 50%
CCBFHER - T LT e g e L 2%
" POWER OUTAGELINESIPOLES DOWH 3 ' 37 50%
{CABLEIPOWERETC) S L
""" S 1A%

R E’H’AF?E{Z JS&}E‘% {{S]{EFES DOWH { LIGHTS {}%}'{ ;Emj
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER | ELECTRICAL)

Tatst Resords For HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS

MAGISTRATE GEFICE
,_-ar_AHfd RESIDENTIAL
ALARM SCHOOL
CLLIBNIMALCONTROL L L
' éssausgfssﬁ.ﬁiassﬁugmm u;a
CUASSISTOFFICER - -
ASSIST PROBPAROLE
CABRISTANCE 0
| CHASE
T CRIMINAL &ga@xs
) Efs*ﬁ;%ﬁ;éce
DQ&%ES?HZ
" ESCORT
'J&?ﬂi{é&ﬁ?ﬂ}ﬂiﬁvﬁi o
NVESTIGATION
-G £ MENTAL SUBIECT
LARCENY
- "m@ STRATE REQUEST .
'Gﬁgmsﬁl3ﬁ§z§3 {IHﬁ:SEIﬂ%ﬁ

SERVE PAPERS
- SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST
SHOP LIFTER
o 'sm@@%;hsﬁa‘fﬁmmﬁﬁaés ?Eﬁw&ié
B E'EANQEY a&LL Gﬁé@i '

"'fﬁﬁﬁlmﬁawsﬁi{ﬁ*ﬁﬁem @eg;g&g‘f‘sa{;smsﬁm“ -
- TRANSPORT SUBJECT. ST

" TRESPASEING
T rtal Meords Far MAGISTRATE OFFICE

164 Dept Cofsiol ol

NG EQT"
ANIMAL CONTRER - . T N
| TRAFFIC fﬁS%ES{SéGﬂsaﬁw:Llem{zm;ﬁa}' T
T UTRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) .~
Foial Records For NG OOT m— ;

e Degt Catariois Cats

NC FORESTRY o Colint  Peroent
EAD Report & Bsge 2 Of 10 7IS/2023 08:20




DHR-S - Page 3

NG EDRESTRY Count Peroent

T FIRE BRUSH/ WOODE FIRE ' TR R
FiRE CONTROLLED BURN - EER T S X |-

| FIRE NEAR ASTRUCTURE T STy T e
CMAINTENANCE REPORT I C Gl T e

Total Recorts For NG FORESTRY %% DeptisisfMomicals G30%

HE PROBATION/PAROLE Count Percent
ASGIET Pé{aé;%ﬁ@%g 1 13.3%%
BUBLICEERVICECALL - 0 L T _ T3amag
SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST R 3333%

Total Hecoroes For Me PROSATIONEARCLE 3 Dept CafleiTalst Saliz 8%

T ABANDONED VEHICLE . . . R I T 0ETh.
AniAL 31?53;;&?@@{3 N
| ASSISTOFFICER . - _ s DL T e T sk
{:.%.Egiﬂcé}ﬁRHSERAE'G?Y,&%RESTE_A?H 71
| CARELESS & RECKLESS - e £ PR -
" DAMAGE TD PROPERTY Cosre
DRIVERSLE L E}ENSE I REGESTRA‘?%O%«%
FALLS
" EIRE &mm&ﬂwﬂs%w@? RESPG@%S& R
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE
GOKART / ATV ] 4WHEELER D%% ROADWAY
GUNSHOTS REE‘GR?ES '
©RMFGONLY :
INTOXIGATED DRIVER
- MAGISTRATE REQUEST - -
 MOTORIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIST
o -3%3@%55@&25 Ag?rvg—*f {1@4;{:{.5 ; PE&SG@}
" TRAFFIC CONTROL
. TRAEFIC E$S%.EE$ {3%&%3 5@%&% ! E.i;r?“i?s Giﬂ’ 2 g’{&j
| TRasric sTOP
o —?HéF?EGf?ﬁANSF'G%?A?JGN Eés BEhs‘rs {&CCID&%?E
TRANSFERRED (941) CALL
. URRNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOV - &%EﬁzcéLAL.&E%sz PR
Total Kecords For NG SHP

EER

dth
.

AT

-

i}

NG WILDLIFE
ANINAL CONTROL
" PUBLIC SERVICE GALL -
WILDLIFE { HUNTING %%GL%.T%GN

Tolz Records For NG WILDLFE - Diept Calls Tote Cafts

ﬂiﬁﬁﬁ?!EGALE HELICOPRTER
- BREATMING PROBLEMS -
| STABIGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRALMA
CIRAFFICATRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT: - 1 S 3
Tomi %t:grds For NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER T et Calletotal Catis TheE

CAL Regort 5 Pare 3 OF 30 FHEIZI 620



DHR-5 - Page 4

PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS Ot Parnant
TRANSFERRED (5113 CALL S o  100.00%
Telgt Records For PASLLULT ANA-CAMDEN ELE %+ DeptTalisfTol Cals hoe%

PERGUIMANS CO 811 T Count
T ACCIDERTAL 611 CALLT T L L s e
ALARH BUSINESS oo 1
| UAUARMRESIDENTIAL 0 o
'sz%éaii;gﬁ?r-zs% o
CUABSISTANGE T T L T e g
BAGK PAIN {Hm@a&mamzog ’uﬁﬁs RECENE' T’gﬁ%mgf A
CUUBREATHINGPRDBLEMS - U I e
CARELESS & RECKLESS
T CHAPTERBU- {JQUﬁﬁﬁTﬁf}“"f
" croning
" CLEAR RADIOS I WEEKLY PAGER EEST T - T
ﬁﬁ&ﬁ&ﬁﬁg{wr@gtmmrze N ;
DO ENTRY ATRANSACTION L T T e T
) E&EQiFE?:f}'SRNﬁD{EEETQ; - T
COFREACTWATEDALARM - - .o L T S
"smﬁsswgﬁiiéssé}gw STy o

N L LT

" FIRE MUTUAL AIBIOUT OF r:@i}ngS?éHS' .
| FRAUD 7 SCAM BY ANY MEANS S
| FUNERALESCORT B ,
éé’?ﬁiSHéTéﬁig#séf% ST 1
HANGUPSTICALL . - L e L
“g?mmngzgm o E
B ¥F§SP§L‘Y E S S-S
BEEKGETERBRIVER i e
CRVCIMENTAUSUBIECT T T T e e
'g&ss*‘f%ﬁz’gi%sﬁssa‘r - E .
L RRINTENANGE REBGHT 70 LTI T g T T T
) ﬁéfassgeysm&swﬁumww -
FR jaérs;.rsE OF 83%...
"-*'i';?usuc S&mﬁfﬁi
“mEPOsESSION
L -BICKPERSON {5?&615;; mgﬁaﬁ%} Misc ét,s,raEsE;
o S%}SQESEE}S AGTNFT? {*@egcr_s 7 PERS@%}

FRAFEIC STOP
- ‘;"?HgF;chmﬁsPaam?ma fmc;sgﬁs {ﬁCCEE}EﬁE} Sl e

T TRANSFERRED (011} CALL

. WELL BEING GHECK S . B 1 P |
Totzl Records For PERGAIIMANS OO 311 T8 Dept CalisiTola Sake 14.63%

PERGUIMANE CO DSS ': Count - _Pergent
TOWESTIC R T R PP
E!Sstaﬁéﬁé.SERVlﬂEﬁ RE{}%}EST T L L , el BT A%

" suBLIC SERVICE CALL oy U e

CAL Repor 5 Pags 4 of 18 TEROZI 0820




FPERQUMRANS L0 DBS

Count

DHR-S

- Page 5

Percent

SERVICEGALL ¢
WELL BEING CHESK

e
vi4%

Tata! Records Far FERGUIMANS GO 0S5

iE

Tiept Cadis/ T ow Calls

4.28%

?ER&S.IEF&AE%E COERS

Count

Parcent

T ASDOMINAL PAINIPROBLEMS

| ALLERGIES (REACTI oss;;zwswaﬁ?m%ﬁ '

(STINGA/BITES)
| ANIMAL EITESIATTACKS -

| ASSWLT?SD&U% gssa;,{;r;g?u“ au AR

'-_,aSEFSTA?éCE o

| BACK PAIN {N{ENv?EAU%ﬁé?"C {5& NﬁwsﬁﬁQENT T‘?A{}Fﬁﬁ‘ '

| BREATHING ?REB:LEE%S o
CARBON MONOKIDENNHALATIDNISATMATIC
i 5,%-&&}5.5 {?% gssm&;a*rz}av éﬁggs?;saw

CHASE

s8N

e ',: CHEST. ?%tH*S%EESE [ﬂ%ﬁ%fﬁﬂ:ﬂﬁ? E?%QN T%ﬁi?ﬁ-%é'f’?yi

CHORING
- ,_cewma{:sa»sf&ézugﬁ
" DIBEETIC ?2%;&@3 .
' ﬁ%SE‘LFREANSE LTS
| DOMESTIC
NS MUTUAL AID
EvE ??%ELEE%&%&E;}RIES
FALLE -
FIGHT
"FIRE NEAR 4 ST%%JE?EERE
"FIRE SMELL OF GA8
© . FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE E%}Erdm@
‘rf’ﬁE STRUCTUREFIRE
RE TR.&E%EE@GHESTNG
FIRE vEHB:Za,E Fsgs '
. HEADACHE ,
" MEART PROBLEMSIALCD
@ﬁﬁmmw&n&ns

m;‘ﬁxécﬁsanﬁm ' e

. MH F{}Ltﬁﬁf L )
| MOTORIST ass;sz / [}msé.sg r@c}?@% st
':'-"—mgt.t'rééﬁiﬁgs U
OTHER
OVERDOSE/POISONING (INGESTION) - -
' "'PEEGNANﬂﬁag%LD@RﬁﬁéLSQ&RRJ%F

- '-',"?S"f‘f}é-ii.ﬂ?RJ{.}iﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬂﬁL EEHA‘;‘%GE?E%%&@E ﬂT"":E‘é%F*"

| SERVE PAPERS
L USIEK PERSDN SF'E_E: i i:ziﬁsmss;s} {%ﬂ;
""'"S?Ez;;razgsslsmﬂﬁﬂ* '

LB T T

o
=

""s’rgaég{cvmaﬁssegéfrscﬁamsa*mﬁ:?raj T

- Usﬁggggs A{:?E‘e’%ﬁ N‘Fﬂﬁiﬁf ?EREGF‘%}
ﬂaiéﬁégeﬁa

?age

Yy
2
.
o

B T I

Coren
Tps%
DA4%
I v
Cpasn
13{;255
0.15%
183%
0.15%
B
0%
SNS-¥ 11
e
oamm
naom
Lg%
"i}éé%é '
14 8%
0.30%
CE%
Cpadm
e
C 7 mew

20230820



DHR-5 - Page 6

PERGUBEANS GO EME eyt Peﬂ;ggi
T fEsT T ' 0.45%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (AGGIDENT) 577%
TRANSEERRED {311) CALL pas%
| TRALMATIC INJURIES &Emz‘—’ £ U LA
IMOONSCIOUSFAIRTING (NEAR) 5.80%
T UNKNOYN. Paﬁm {PERED%% 5}{}@4& - MEDICAL ALARK: - AEE
WELL BENG CHECK " o7ath
Totel Records for PERGUIMANS CO EMS 576 Dem CalieToie Cais TTLE0 R

o BB B

FERGUIMANS CO FIRE MARSHAL ) T Count Sarcent
FIRESTRUCTUREFIRE - R TP 100.00% °
Tolg! Records For PERQIEMANS OO FIRS MARSHAL ) ert Caﬂsﬁ’%’sﬁa‘ ial% o.84%,

FERGUIMANS CO SO T Eount T Percent
ABANDONED VERICLE " 0.05%
CACCIDENTALETIGALL T T T T T T T D
| ALARM BANK T I [ 'eas% '
U ALARM BUSINESS - A T T R T T R T T g T T T S
"""m&%é@;ﬁsnm T g e T e
CALARMSCHOGL . U B R -4 &
' gmmaar‘sﬁﬂ’%ﬁcxs g U peas
CANBMALGONTROL T T T T T e e gy T T T e
'mméxumgsswhm?wﬁuﬁ o - I - X 71
CABRISTOFFICER . L T TTRTUTU T e gt T T s
%315?920&?&&@%.5 ST S s S 0.08%
ASSISTAMCE - T T 0T T gy T s
aEE &R&&Héﬁs&gﬁﬁfma Aﬂaﬁmﬂ:}as - N B 0.48%
,gsigfaﬁsaz{wsasmg@ ENPE&:%ESS Sl A T e T e
BOLO P ATL {A‘Tﬂhﬂﬁ?ﬁi@ﬂﬁ?ﬁ [ S
~ . BREATHING PROBLEMS © e T e e T g T T g
"cgﬁa{éwﬁ{;m;g@%mmﬁﬂ{}mmmmﬁs&hé Ty e T e
 CARDIAC OR RESF%RA‘F{%RY é&RﬁT}EﬁEﬂ?H T T g T
CARELESS & RECKLESS T
©CHAPTERSRCBRUGACTIVITY © © L T T T g
" CHaSE e
o GHEST] Pﬁé%éf‘CHEST gssse&;—aa‘r {ﬁ@%@?%wm;} i‘:_'{- LT e T
onowng R
CUUGMLPROCESS Tl R LT T s
"'cc:%hémééﬁsaza%%s -
CCRIMAL SUMMONS T T S TR e
BAMAGE TO BROBERTY T T g T T T T g
T BCHENTRY FRANSACTION L T T I T e g T T T e
o “'ésgﬁés;aﬁézgmmﬁéw .
ETIC PROBLEMS ¢
Emé.saamcﬁ S o
CIUBBMESTIC T D e Cpmbe
'gsﬁﬁgsﬁwzm,ﬁwﬁsgqn,ﬁ n3s%
CUBRILFRE I TORNADOIETC) L L e T T e e Tk REEE S T
" pRIvERS LICENSEREGmTRATION B R s
CAD Regort 5 Page & Of 10 HE2023 08:20




DBHR-5 - Page 7

PERQUIMANS CO SO Count Darrant
_»EsSSfSG»CiALSE%VmESRE{EUESr N R XU
'ESCORT B ' - it ' .
EVICTION B 1
CFALLS 0.24%

CUmEHTL LT e e CUBEH
" FIRE ACTIVATED ALARN 0.12%
' FIRE BRUSH{WOODS FIRE L olan
" FIRE LLEEAL BURN C0.02%
'Fsgs&g;mémam;mm?mux?v REEF‘G%%EE aoE
FIRE SMELL OF GAS a0t
- FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING oo
' FiRE STRUCTURE FIRE AL
’srega;és@eﬁﬁ E‘:’FE h%:Sﬁ._LLﬁ.HEﬁL;S F§§; R . Dos%
FIRE VEHICLE f%RE ' . 00%%
CFoLoweDR L DOE
FOOT PATROL DDt
. FRAUD SCAM BY ANY MEANE - S pain
FUNERAL ESCORT Coass
" BOKART / ATV 3-WHEELER ON ROADWAY - BB
GUNSHOTS REPDSTED 075%
HANG-UP g1t z:ml_ S 134
| HARASSMENT 0.18%
SE%%R&&QEMHA?%G%&S e
" =T AND 2UN 00E%
HOSTAGE SITUATION / P{lDNAFPtNﬁ 1
"';LLEaaéivgﬁaxEGva@ﬁ ' Toazm
CINFOHORLY- IR _ _ _ I E1 S
'*;é?axéaa’;nsgaﬁ" S T Ty T T T ans
| WETGXICATED PEDESTRIAN, -~ S T T e e e g
NVESTISATION e T amewm
ONCIMENTALSUBJECT <0 T T R e U R
" LARCENY 18 a5
" LIVESTOCK{ {EFE Ta-gs geﬁﬂww { Yﬁ.gl}} & T Bza%
| LOITERING 2 o0E%
‘MAGISTRATE REQUEST 0 S 0aE%
" MIH FOLLOVEUR 1 Conwn
- BISSING PERSUN/ RUNAWAY ~ CAG T %
MISUSEOF 94t T T T T poew
1
24
20
1

R T I o

Gk

T R L N

B S e
L R e =T

(- T R PR S

. MOTORIST a,ss;ﬂe‘fg}sas;gs a@é‘mﬁ;s‘s e
 MUTUAL AID Tposi
 NEIGHRORHOOD PATROL R >
" NOISE COMPLAINT e
| OFENooR = SRR TV
ComEr .Eﬁﬂ% ;
" OVERDOSEFUISONING (NGESTION) Spunial

"'P@ﬁﬁﬁum@ﬂ,mﬁﬁpmm T Ty T T T T e
‘*_'*_Pmsa T e S h0s%

CAD Report 8 Page 7 Qf 0 TISI2073 9820



PBHR-5 - Page 8

?ERQGI%&&%S CO S0 Coead Fearoent
PEYCHIATRIGIABNORMAL E_stﬁﬁmsmbgss J%TTE%P? l 20 0.50%
PUBLICSERVICECALL  ~ - - . REUI 450%

RECOVER ggeﬁmﬁ B 0.15%
CREPGRT o C0aE%
REPOSESSION B 0,03%
REGUEST FOR G‘:FI{;‘ES A o nE%
SECUSITY CHECK - 2635%
SERVE PAPERS L 1Z5 Caraw
SERVE i"e‘ﬁ@%&’é’%’ﬁ FOR A%RES? a7 R
SERVICE CALL 10 0.20%
SHOP LFTER 5 0.15%
SHCK PERSON fSPE::E:sc Bsmsmﬁgs; f%ﬂé%i r«;E's‘s}; ' - C02T%
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT ' 'y 2.86%
'5@5?@&%&”{?:%5?@;{%&% TRAUMA o 1 g
STANDBY BALL GAME 28 a.83%
STROKE EQEEA}FEE&NSJ‘:{%? fscﬂaﬁ;s&?msﬁ{mﬁ X
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 20 C os0%
| BUSPICIOUS ﬁcm%"v f!f‘iH E’;?éﬁ,s&ﬂ} T CAZE TR
TEST - 3 oo
THREATS E T pETR
TEAFFIC CONTROL 2 066%
TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LEGS?S OUT/ETC) 1 0.83%
TRAFFIC STOP 143 420%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION I%éGEEEN’TE{ﬁCEIDEé% T CRE0% -
TRANBG B tas%
TRANSFERRED (ST CALL -1 003%
TRANSPORT SUBJEGT 33 1.48%
| TRAUMATIC HEJURIES. §¢F5¢;EF§¢1 ' U S oo
" TRESPASSING B Tz 0.12%
UNAUTHORZEDUSE R R i<
| UNCONSCIOUSIFANTING (NEAR) a4 B42%
UNKNOWM PROBLEM {?Eﬁstm m; ﬁﬁE&m m%@ Sg CL08s%
UNLOCK VEHICLEHOUSE 88 203%
%}TJLIE’;ESﬁE&UESTE‘JEA%‘ER?ELECI%FC&Lj T IR 11
VANDALISM s 015%
| WANTED / STOLEN zasa%;;;:fv A S eams
CWELL BEING CHECK T T iAen
WILOLIFE T HUNTING v%caﬁﬁr:m ) e RE-T=C S
WRECKER REQUEST 1 r-

Total Records For PERGUIMANS CO 50 3388 Dept CaksiTotal Cafis T ELoE%
Peaé'ﬁms COWATER Count Parcent
TRAFFICITRANSFORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) N Bk
| UTILITIES REQUEST [WATER / ELECTRICAL) z BEETH
Tola Records For PERGUIMANS GO WATER 3 Dept Callsfrotal Cakis TR
sggaa;;mﬁs CO WATER RESCUE TEAM Count Percent
COTHER DUl R %ﬁsm'—f;
Crpatine 5 83.33%
10 7512023 5820

CAD Repid 5 Fage



BHR-5 - Page &

Tatal Racords For PERQUIMANS 0O WATER RESCUE TEAR T8 Depl CatlsiTosi Calls 9.4%%
Rﬁ?iﬁi}ﬁ% ' S Count Percent
TRAFFIC (SSUES (SIGNS DOWA / LiGHTS GUT7E76y T T 1a0.00%
“otal Reroos For RALROADS T Depl ColisfTolsl Cafls 0.02%
STATION 2 - BETHEL FD '  Count Darcant
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH T z 5.25%
FALLS a ' - ComEg
FIEE ACTIVATED ALARM S 3.13%
FIRE BRUSH / WOCDS FIRE B C9.38%
FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT OF COUNTY R§5P§m55 3 3.13%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS - 1 CEIRR
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE B  1EE3%
F1F:£’?§ﬁé%tf«l&"l’£5‘l’i§%@ - B38%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 4 3.93%
OVERDOSEFOISONING (INGESTION 1 C333%
STROKE {CYAFTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (TW4) 3 3133
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION MCIDENTS (ACOIDENT) E 2EIA%
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOVING - HEDICAL ALARM 1 2.13%
Totel Recoeds Bor STATION 2- BETHEL FD 32 Deot Catisii ot Calis 5.59%
STATION 3 - HERTFORD FI S Count ____Percent
ALARM RESIDENTIAL _ T oz T Eamk
CARBON MONOXIDENHALATISHHAZMAT/CERN 1 2 58%
CARDIAC OR RESFIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH  © . - S-S
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM - 5 sz
FIRE SRUSH FWOODS FIRE - 543%
FIRE CONTROLLED E:UQ%% ' 1 2.56%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS : - C7B%%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING 4 2.55%
FIRE STRUCTURE FiRE o -F S izamg
| FIRE TRANINGITESTING 5 1282%
©FIRE LINKNOWN TYPE - gﬂsssgmscﬂs £IRE - L BAER
p:;sgc sggafstf-“ Eﬁii 1 | 2.56%
"WFiﬁqumquAﬁgw 1§CEI}EN?S g;@séssw"r} B 251%
Tolal Recorts For STATION 3 - HERTFORD FO 3% Dept Calleiiotal Calls  B.72%
STATION 4 - BELVIDERE GHAPEL HILL FO o Count  Pargent
TFIRE ACTIVATED ALARM - T L 1
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN e T T e
- FIRE MUTUAL AID/GUT OF COUNTY RESFONSE 2 LoiEE
FIRE SMELL OF S%@{EEE%EENNG 1 g28%
FIRE TRANINGTESTING. 8 CoTEN
TRAFEICTRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) z 12.50%
Toia: Reoords For STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL MILL £ ' 15 Depl Cafislficks Calis C.30%
STATION § - WINFALL FD T Count Parcent
TALARMRESWENTIAL . A T aErh
CLEAR RADIOS IWEEKLY PAGER TEST I Tasin
AL Reaoet 5 Pape g of i THI20E CE:20



DHR-5 - Page 10

STATION 6 - WINFALL FOI Count Barcant
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM I - 2 T s
FIRE SERVICE ASSIGNMENT - - ' - T T asw
FIRE SMELL OF GAS L - - A =
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING o L T asm
FIRE §TRUCTURE FIRE ' - o o L A
FIRE TRAININGTESTING CT%
STARIGUNSHOTIPENETRATING TRAUMA S 17
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT] ' 1w 3ET1%

Talal Records For STATION 6 - WINFALL £0 ' 28 Dep! Calls/Tola: Calis %.62%

STATION 7 _INTERCOUNTY FD T ooumt . Parcent
©BREATHING PROBLEMS T L T T Lo e 2%
CHEST gmachEET SES’*G%&?SRT {ﬁﬁésmguzmm} h ' o 2.58%
DOMESTIC -~ ' | oZESm
EIRE AGTIVATED ALARM | 288%
FIRE BRUSH JWOODS Fé%t 7 . . - ZEE%
FIRE ILLEGAL BURN 1 o 2.56%
| FIRE MUTUAL AIVOUT OF COUNTY RESFONSE S o= .. .- Bl
EIRE NEAR & STRUCTURE ' ' S R  2EE%
EIRE STRUCTURE FIRE -
FIRE THANINGTESTING 7.50%
- FIRE VEHICLE FIRE A
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT  5.13%
TRAFFIC/ITRANSFORTATION IMCIDENTS {ACCIDENT 7.68%
| TRANSFERRED {914} CALL v ' 288%
“Total Recods For STATION 7 - INTERGGUMTY O 38 Dept Calls/iotal Cads a7

At oy

—- .

STATION 8 - DURANTS NECK FD T oout Parcant
CARDIAC OF RESPIRATORY ARRESTIEATH T e e Bas%
CONVULSIONSISEIZURES ' - h K o o 8.25%
FIREACTIVATED ALARM - -~ 0 0 0 T g T pge
‘mmESRUSH/WOODEFRE Ty '

sRELEGALBURNY. - D o S
FIRE NEAR A sm&msgas
FIRE STRUCTURE F%?.E '

| FIRE TRAININGTESTING

- ?O“%!'%.Egt DETAGE%E%%ESEFOLESSQM

- {CABLE/ROWERIETS ) - - : L e e T
EHAF?W%N&PG&?A?I%}V rﬁs ssﬁ’rs {a.f;cmagj 5

TRANMG T : T T e e g LT E

ot Reeords For STATION B - SURANTS NECRFD 76 Dozt Celsriolsl Calls  D.30%

s

| 825%
£.25%
L
1250%
ez

it

wh

S

Cstasn
T

WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS "' Count Percent
AMIMAL CONTROL ' 3 3339%
GTHER o 2 eesTs

Toid Records Far WINFALL PUBLIG WORRE 3 Depl Calis/Taal Galls BT

Total Recards 5408

CAD Report 5 Pgge 10 OF 10 FS2023 05:2¢



DHRE-5

PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
159 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27944

CFS By Depariment - Select Depariment By Date
For "l FRE &#EE?%JAL AID* 4112023 - 6/30/2023

- Page 11

Peroend

CAG Repott & Page 1 of 9

INCIDENT COMMAND* Coupt
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 1 150.00%
Total Hecnrds Bor TNCIDENT COMMAND® 1 Dept CailsiTatal Calls 0.02%
311 MAINTENANGE ot “Parcent
FRE ELECTRICAL FIRE S REE
FIRE STRUGCTURE BIRE F: 10.53%
MAINTENANCE REPORT 3 88.42%
BOWER GUTAGEAINESIPOLES DOWN 2 $0.53%
(CABLEFOWERIETS } 7
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT} 4 526%
Total Facords For B11 MABITENANGE " 19 Depl Daberiom Cals X
CHOWAN CO EMS Count Percent
' BREATHING PROBLEMS | Ty =0.00%
| CHEST PAIUCHEST DISCOMPORT (NON-TRALIMATICY B T o BODO%
Talal Records Far GCHOWAN CO EMS 2 Dept Calls/Tolal Calis 5.03%
EﬁSTGﬁRE HELICOPTER Count . Percent
CHEST PAINICHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-TRAUMATIC) ' 000t
SiCK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGMNOSIS) (HSC LLMESS) 5 | OENnNY%
TRASFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS i&CGFD‘ES‘%?; 3 | an0o%
UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING (NEAR) o 2000%
Total Records For EASTCARE HELICOPTER & Depi Caliaiiota: Cafis 0.08%
EWERGENCY WMANAGEMENT " Count Barcant
BOATING INCIDENT B Z44%
- BREATHING PROBLEMS - . o R 1A%
CARBON %CﬁﬂﬁitﬁéfMHME'%D%EzHﬁZ%ﬁé?fCER& o 4 244%
" GARDIAC OR RESFIRATORY ARREST/DEATH .~ 2 - 485%.
'DIABETIC PRDELEMS E 244%
- PREACTIVATED AUARM - i J2aa%
T FIRE CONTROLLED Eiié%%é o e Z44%
CURRESMELLOFGAS Sz 488%
" FIRE STRUCTURE Fing e y483%
- GUNSHOTS REFORTED A 244
" HEART PROBLEMSIALS. D )
MAINTENANCE REFORT , . -
%ﬁQTGﬁ%STﬁSE%ETf ﬁmm %G?{}Rss? S
'_'G?HER : 7 7 T
Y CHIATRIC/ABNORMAL BEHAVIORISUICIDE MEEM%F‘T S
T B PERSON | ESPEG%FJ&S%GHG&E&H&%ESC ELLNEES} IR S2A4%
' SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT s 1453%
o m@zc@m%& TATHIM EHQQE:?%’EE IACEIENTE el E ¥\ S
TRAINING 1 | 2445
752023 0820



DHE-5 - Page 12

EMERGENGY MANAGEMENT Count Parcent
UNKNOWN PROBLEN (PERSON DOVIN] - ﬁ@;wam% T Tz T aaan

| UTRIT!ES REQUEST fwsrgazgh,scramﬂ; ' 2 T e
WEATHER EVENTS o S T - L

Teiat Racords For EMERGENGY MANAGEMENT T Z1 Depl CabsrTolal Dalls 0.88%

LEER?FGRE PUBLIC WORKS o T Court L a—
FIRE ELECTRIGAL FIRE T N TRETR
MiSUSECFot 0 L T e R -1 Y
SCWER OLITAGEILINESIPOLES DOWR z T o 28.57%

ICABLEROWERETL
i.?TiiI’;‘éES REQUEST WATER T ELEE:TRFQAL}

Teta! Records For AERTEORD PUBLIC WORKS

Z : 2B.5T%
Dept CallelTotal Call Ei1%

WMAGISTRATE GFFICE _____ count Percent
ACCIDENTAL 911 CALL T R G61%
ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSAULTISTUNGUR ' L
ASSIST ogmsgg o ' S Ty T s

SgHASE T L s
'@;S;Uﬁgﬂh@g 477%
pOMESTIC - SRR L
| GUNSHOTS REPG%?EE Tbst%
HITANDRUN 0Bt%
INFD ONLY &%
NTOXICATED DRIVER . | GEi%
1%?%:4?&; SE.EEJ‘ﬁT 2z T e
LARGENY S o L T 13 <
MAGISTRATE REQUEST - S sma T s
MOTORIST aSSIST/DiSASLED MOTORIST 0 77 7 T L T T s
PEYCUEATRICHABNORMAL BEH;%‘?@E}SJ;QQEAW?E ' T ¥ 1
CRUBLIGSERVICECALL L T T e e T
REQUEST FOR E}F?I{EF{ I N osm
CSERVEPAPERS. - as1E
SERVE WARRANTS FOR AEF?.EET | Zaam
| SUBJECT M CUSTODY .- e
' susgzciﬁafsasﬂvm{yasicLEfpggsem} T
U TRAFFICSTOP . . o R4
"‘I%F“icﬂﬁ.ﬁééS?%E'Aﬁﬁﬁ ;atcmaé?s gxss;serq;;
AN?E§ P STGLEN tmﬁs_sz‘f T
WELL BEING CHECK
Tolal Recerds For MAGISTRATE OFFICE

“rub

nk

"

1.83%
A2zl
183%

Dept CallsfTolsl Calls 2.52%

";ﬁ

NC DOT ] Count
- ANMAL CONTROL © N T T T
'cﬂ.ﬁasﬂﬁsmﬁnggwﬁgm?la&maz@?mﬁ [

| DEBRIS N THERQADWAY L
" MOTGRIST ASSIST/ DISABLED %‘-‘I&Tﬁﬁ‘ﬁ"’ o

CBOWER {}UTA@E%&NES@@LES m TR
- (CABLEPOWERETC) .
PBLIC SERVICE C&LL.

CRCADCLOSURE - L - o S

CAD Repori & Page 2 of 11 TIHE0A3 0820



LAl Rapori § Pege 3 LF 11

DHR-5 - Page 13
HE DOT Count Percant
] TRAFFIC [SSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS OUT FETC ) 3 533%
Total Records For NC DDT A 32 Dept CallsfTolat Cafis 815%
NG FORESTRY Count Parcent
“FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE R " B2Ee%
" FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 1 4%
Tolal Records For NG FORESTRY i1 Dep Calieifol Cadle | D.22%
MC PROBATION/PARCLE Count Percent
T MAGISTRATE BEQUEST T EO.00%
WELL BEING CHECK 56.50%
Totzl Records For NG PROBATIONEAROLE 7 Dept CadslTatst Calks 9.03%
NG SHE - Colnt Parcent
) ASSIST OFFICER | A C331%
CARBON %mrqsxransmuﬁéﬁ?fcw;az%armemq ks | 083%
mﬁea;ﬁs& R:S%@.EEE o : -3 24424
CHASE 1
‘DISTURBARCE . SR S
| ORIVERS LICENSE/ gs@mrlﬂw oz
FREVEHICLEFIRE - Sz
GUNSHOTS REPORTED ) Ty
HIT AND LM B
WTORICATED DRIVER =
MABISTRATE RECLIEST CE
MISSING PERSDN ! RUNAWAY 1
MOTORIST ASBIST 7 DESABLED %m@r 5
#1BLIC SERVICE CALL .
RECAESTEOR OFFICER R
STABGUNSHOTIPENETRATING TRAUMA T
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY [VEHICLE | PERSON} - B
' m;aan%ﬁsgﬂemﬁas@ INCITENTS iﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁEPﬂ’} 55
WANTED § STOLEN INQUIRY B
Tolat Records For NG SHE 121 Dept GafisiTotal Laks
NE WILDBLIFE Count
T ANIMAL CONTROL 1
" GUNSHOTS REPORTED. - B =
LIVESTOCK (i THE BOADWAY | YARD] 1
| TRAFFIGITRANSPGRTATION mssﬁsﬁ?s {ﬁECiﬁENT} A 3
WILDLIEE 7 HUNTING VIOLATION 7
Telal Records For MG WILDLIFE 11 Dept Catsiiatal Calls
&;53?5%;1&5 HELIGUPTER Count
" BREATHING PROELEMS B T R
ol Feoords Eor NIGHTINGALE HELIGORTER ¥ Depl CalelTom Cals
PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN Ews Copint Percent
Asaaug;s&xm éSWLT;ﬁTE.}ﬁ» saéw 1 2500%
TRalE - S : -1 BO0%
| SiCk PERSON fSPECEF%Q DIAGNOSIS) @gﬁss HLNESS) 7 5000%
TIS2023 05:20



DHR-5 - Page 14

FASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS . Count __ Peroasnt
Taiat Recards For RASOUDTANK-CAMDEN EMS - 4 Degt CallsTotat Calis 0a8%

PERGIIMANS GO 611 o ggﬁgf___ Fﬁegﬁeg;f_
ACCIBENTAL 911 CALL R ' - , s
ANIMAL COMTROL ' o -
ASSISTANCE
BOLO J ATL (ATTERPT TO i%CATE}
' BREATHING PROBLEMS
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRQS%EE&T?
CARELESS 4 RECKLESS , ,
CMEST PAINICHEST DISCOMECRT (HON-TRAUMATIC) N ' 0.92%
CLEAR RADIOS /WEEKLY FAGER TEST . ' - . T godty
DAILYANESKLY MAINTENANCE 28 - 3.44%
DO ENTIY / TRANSACTION : . s
CEBRIS N ?Hf%s}é’t}wﬂ '
QES?URE;;N I
' L{?FQﬂfE‘i}R%éﬁ-ngEES}
DRIVERS LIGENSS / REGISTRATION
DRE f sociﬁé sgﬁwcgs gﬁ&uz&‘r
FALLS R
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARK
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE
FUMERALESCORT . B 1
HANG-UR 811 CALL ' ' - R
INFCONLY R o o B B
pyESTIRGATION T
MAGISTRATEREQUEST T 1T o e
i@ﬁé;@?&:ﬁgmssqsﬁq '
'rﬁszﬁf&rm; B
NOISE COMPLAINT
POWER OUTAGEAINESPOLESDOWN 2
(CABLEIPOWERETC) R
F%EEE.%QSEF&%QE(?R& S -
REPOSESSION R .
CROADCLOSURE - . T o T L e U
SUEPQGIQEJ‘SACEUHY{E%E%CLE;FERSD?@; o R )
- TEST S IR T A
| TRAFFIC 1S8UES fqmss&ﬁ&;sgﬁ?s@m’ss’c; B ' D
| TRANSFERRED{@InCALL - - - Lt
UNLOGK VERICLEMOUSE Ty T
" UTRTIES HEQ§E$? m‘t’mgggs?ﬁm
WEATHER EVENTS
COWELLBEMGCOHECK - . .
| WILDLIEE F HUNTING WiOLATION
Total Aecords For PERQUIMANS GO 811 ' a1

b
W

i
Lrd
s
T

dat B oawt pa ey
e
R w

L I ™ T V)
& g
(%]

p

-y
e
y
el
=

MR o R e
ey
i,
iy
=

o

Dept CaldsTotal Calls 1264%

FERQUIMANS CODSS T Court Percent

CAD Report 3 Pege & OF 1t TiE2023 0820



DHR-5 - Page 15

PERUUIMANS CO DS3 Count Fercant
T OBSSOCIAL SERViCES REQUEST T T Y
MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY o ' ' 1 - ' 538%
PUBLIC SERVIGE CALL B - : ' 28.41%

Tole: Records For PEROUIMANE CO D85 ' 17 Dep CallsiTetal Cals 0.28%
PERQUIMANS CO EVS ' T T T Count y——
AEDOMINAL PAINPROBLEMS T 52 172%
ALLERGIES (REACTIONSYENVENCMATIONS - N AL

(STINGS/BITES) S S
ASSAULT/SEXUAL ASSAU lz.?zs“s;;‘; Gl 7 1.00%

| ASSIST OFFICER e T L nd%
ABEISTANCE ' ' I 0.14%

BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC OR NON-RECENT TRAUNA) P S 1.00%
BREATHING PROBLEXMS 70 ' o 10.04%

BURNS (SCALDSVEXPLOSION (BLASH) IR § Cndan

CARDISG OR QESF’%RF.?QHYAEE%T@._A?H T T g
S T T nem

CARELESE & RECKLESS . _ _
CHASE AT T Tpaan
- CHEST PAINICHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-TRAUMATIC) - S T 775%
CHOKING T4 - 057%
CLEAN RADIDS ] WEEKLY PAGER TEST 4 L14%
CONYULSIONS/SEIZURES 23 3.30%
BRABETIC Pﬁsaﬁés 16 9.43%
mswﬁmcs ' 2 029%
DOMESTIC 5 072%
DSS / SOCIAL SERVICES ?EQLEST 4 £.14%
EMS MUTUAL M0 ' -3 43%
£YE PROBLEMSANJURIES 1 Cga%
FaLLE "] U imas%
| FIGHT Ty 0.14%
-BIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE IS D14%
FIRE SMELL OF 3A% ' 3 043
 FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE F BURNING Tz o nEEE
F%QES?F&ESEU&E?ERE 5 115%
FIREVEMICLEFIRE T3 04
GUNSHOTS acpc;ﬁ?ﬁg 4 4.57%
‘HEADACHE ] : 5 R o TN
| HEART PROBLEMSIALC.D 15 2.45%
HEMORRHAGE/ILACERATIONS ~ . 24 T laas
INACCESSIBLE INCIDENT/OTHER ENTRAPMENT g*qﬁéa- I Tndds
TRAFE) _ o
- MAGISTRATE: RE&E}._S? T 1 kT
MiH FOLLOWELD 5 %1
MOTORIST ASSIST +DISSBLED r@@?@gssz‘ EEa CoBaAn
NON-EMERGENTY TRANSPORT R [
| OVERDOSEPDISONING (INGESTION; - ¥ 7 aoo%
| PREGMANCYICHILDBIRTHAMISCARRIAGE ' Tz 020%
PEYCHIATRICIABNORMAL BE?&?%GR?SHiﬁ OFE ATTEMPT - w0 373
'SERVE BASERS 1 0145
CAD Hepori 5 Pags 5 (6 BE THE0RE ORES



DHR-5 - Page 16

PERQUIMANS CO EMS Cournt Feroant
SIGK PERSON [SPECIFIC DIAGHOSIS) (MISC ELNESS) B T T 18.51%
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT [ 7 S ¥ |

STABIGUNSHOTIPENETRATING TRAUMA ' - [ T X 24
STANDEY BALL GAME ' - I © gaow
STROKE (CVANTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK [TIA) ' - 18 - LT g%

SUSPICIOUS ACTVITY (YEHICLE / PERSOM) a ' 2 ST s

TRAFFICTRANSEORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) e T 4T

TRAINING o ' ' ' ' 0 N

THRAUMATIC PLIURIES SRECIFIC) 5 S 072%

UHCONSCIOUSIFAINTING [MEAR) L ' £.30%

URKNOWN PROBLEM (FERSOM DOV - MEDICAL AL ARK % 3.55%

WeLL BEING CHECK 1q 1.43%

Toiel Becods For PERGUIMANS GO EMS 897 Dept Cabs/Tolat Cals 10.51%

PERQUIMANS CO FIRE MARSHAL T Count " Percent
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE o 2 T
Total Bocards For PERGUIANS GO FIRE MARBHAL Z SeptColsfTotl Culs 2 03%

PERGUIEANS CO 50 D T Count Barcan
ABANDONED VEHICLE 3 T g0t
ACCIDENTAL 811 CALL - ' ' I o 419%
ALARN BANK ' ' 2 .  as%
ALARN BUSINESS - ' ' o T s S o 1.07%
ALARM RESIDENTIAL ' 43 S 1.00%
ALARM SCHOOL _ , 5 I _ S 028%
ANIAL BITESIATTACKS o o E S R
ANIBAAL CONTROL T : S em T saE%
ARMED PERSON B ' ' oy T T o
%S&%;TBEXH&L&S&.&E%?SST%E%S%}N - N X TN

| ASSIST DEFIRER ST g T T pae
AsgigTanNce T T T T e T e
BAE /BREAKINGEENTERING) ATTEMSTED / OLD N s T parm
BAE {BREAKINGAENTERING] IN ?2&3%535 a ' I S £ i 1
L/ ATL (ATTERET TO Lﬁt:m’g; 5.54%
BREATHING PROBLEME 3.12%
CARBON %@&XID&WH%?W&'&B%N 0.02%
- CARDIAC UR RE%HRATQ?’%?#E?ESEED@W s
CARELESS & RECKLESS 107%
CHAPTER 80.-DRUG ACTIMITY oSk
CHASE ' 0.a7%
GHEST PAEM%‘-%ESTQSQO%EF{}RT{%?@?%QM&TEQ L BiE%H
CHOKING 2.02%
cpaLPROCESS 0 L T T T T T 4.35%
CONMVULSIONSISEIZURES T o poz%
| CRIMINAL SUMMONS L DO5%
DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 016%
DCI ENTRY { TRANSACTION 7 007%
pEonis N THE ROADWAY B.48%
"giﬁas’?t{;i}gﬁs@s - , _ L RRUE 7 008
CAD Report 8 - " Pame & Of 11 D 7512023 08:20

k4 g

N' B wm -



DHR-5 - Page 17

F‘ERQEJEFJIAP%E coEO Coent Pament
"""" DISTURBAMCE ' e T30%
DOMESTIC . ' ' &t 1.09%
‘DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER ' g T piswn
DRILL (FIRE f TORNADO/ BTG ) e oLo2%
DRIVERS LICENSE | REGISTRATICN 40 N £.53%
0SS F SOCIAL SERVICES REQUEST ' - £
ESCORT - a3 ' ' 307%
BEVICTION ' ' - & - 612%
FALLS 12 ' o posw
FIGHT 1 S o
FIRE AGTIVATED ALARM . 4 ' o 0e%
FIRE BRUSH F WOODSE FIRE o - N 0.98%
FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE Uy ‘0.08%
EIBE 1L EGAL BURN oz 008
FIRE SMELL OF GAS R G.02%
FIRE SF;%E;&G*S&%G%(EEEJR?%;&% o | opa%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE . pao%
FIRE UNKHOYWH TYPE - r;%sscemaﬂ:eus FIRE a4 D%
FIRE VEHIGLE FIRE 3 0OT%
FOLLGW-UR 5 0.12%
FOOT PATROL g 021%
FRAIID { SCAM BY ANY MEANS g 0.14%
FUNERAL ESCORT i3 0.30%
GOKART f ATY [ 4 0WHEELER O8N ROADWAY ' ' SR S Ri%
GUNSHOTE REFORTED ' 22 DA%
HANG-UP 911 CALL - E - - 88 153%
HARASSMENT ' - S & 9.14%
HEART PROBLEMSAALCD L Coge%
HEMORRHAGELACERATIONS ' ' s 009%
HIT AND RLM 7 T R -1 4
1L EGALLY PARKED VEHICLE ' = pess
HNACCESSIBLE [NCIDENT/OTHER ENTRAPMENT {NON- S A %
TRAFE} : ' e o
INFD ONLY 2 0.28%
ITOXICATED DRIVER - - |1
| INVESTISATION - o N S 7> S . pAAR
VG FMENTAL SUBJEET - ST T e - 05E%
LARCENY B g4z
LITTERING , = 082%
LIVESTOCK (IN THE R@ﬁ@iﬁ@r’ﬁ‘mﬁﬁ} o & 0.14%
MAGISTRATE REQUEST S - OE1%
MAIHTENANCE REFORT 1 o
MISEING PER%O?% i RUNA?%E&‘%’ B [ X7
MISUSE OF g1t 7 o.05%
ﬁ%@%ﬁ@?AﬁSESE’EE}Im béf}?ﬂg%g{ - 1.35%
NERSHEORMOOD BATROL &6 153%
NDISE COMPLAINT =0 0.455%
oTHER ' 47 109%
ofF 7/512023 08:20

CAD Repodt 5 Fage 7



DHR-5 - Page 18

PERGUIMANS CO 50 Count Sersent
GVERDUSDIPUISONING (NGESTION) s b7
SOWER DUTAGELINESOLES DOWN ' 3 0.07%
(CABLEFOWERIETC) - o
PREGNANCYICHILDBIRTRIMISCARRIAGE B , Co02%
PEYLHIATRIC/ABNORMAL BEHAVIORISUICIDE ATTEWST - 23 0.53%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL ' ' 157 ' T 3RE%
RECOVER PROPERTY 13 ' ' O ba%
REPORT o 14 _ CR3%
REQUEST FOR OFFICER 25 ' 2.58%
SECURITY CHECE 1608 IFETY
SERVE FAPERS ' BT ' £11%
SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST ' - ' C4 [ : B
SERVICE CALL ' 47 0.40%
EHOPLIFTER ' B U 0.09%
SICK PERSON (SPECHFIC DIAGNDSIS! (MISC [LLNESS) 3 ' o
SOLICITATION _ . . RO5%
SPECIEL ASSIGHIMENT 33 S BIT%
STARCUNSHOTIPENETRATING TRAUMA 1 ' S anr%
STAMDEY BALL GAME 12 {.28%
STROKE (CVANTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK {T1A) T o L hhEs
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY % - 0.21%
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE / PERSON) : 162 3.76%
THREATS 8 B C21%
TRAFFIC CONTROE ' ' 4 C poa%
TRALEID STOP 18 1.16%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) ' I S ' 1A%
TRAMNING ' ' 3 T oy
TRANSFORT SUBECT T T IR K - 0
TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFIC) ' N T ) 085%
TRESPASSING ' I [ RS A
UNCONSCIGUSFAINTING (NEAR) o o T T e
URKNCHWN FROBLEM (PERSON DOWN) - MEDICAL ALARM ' o T -
UNLOCK VEHICEEHOUSE &7 ' L sew
UTILITIES SEOULET MNATER / ELECTRICAL} 1 042%
VANDALISHK 5 ' B12%
WANTED ( STOLEN INGUIRY - - oA R G26% . -
WEATHER EVENTS I ' - £.02%
WELLBENG CHECK . S S Tt e
WILDLIFE / HUNTING VICLATION 3 007T%

Total Racords For PERGUIMANS CO S0 4303 Dapt Caileiiotal Cals  66.72%

FERQUIMANS CO WATER T T Count Fercent

" OTHER T i T - 7500%
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER J ELECTRICAL) ' -3 75.00%

Tolal Records For PERGUIMANS GO WATER o T Tiep: CalisiTotal Calls 0.05%

PERQUIMANS GO WATER RESCUE TEAN ' Count " Parcent
FIRE TRAINING/TESTING : - z T a000%
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT ' ' ' 1 2000%

TISI2023 08:20

CAD Regor 5 Pane g ofF 1



DHR-5 - Page 12

PERQUIMANS GO WATER RESCUE TEAM Count Parcent
TRAMING T T 1 — B
UTILITIES RECUEST {(WATER / ELECTRICAL) 3 ' 20.00%

Tolal Records Ebr PERLUMANS GO WATER RESCUE TEAM T 5 Dept CafsfTotal Galle BO8%

STATION 2 - BETHEL FD - “Count T Parcent
AREIETANCE T T 1 _ 2 50%
EREATHING PROBLEMS '  zs%
CARBON MOROXIDEANHALATIONHAZMATISERN 1 2.50%
CARDIAC OF RESFIRATORY ARREST/DEATH 4 10.00%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 3 7.50%
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE 4 10.00%
EIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE 4 2500
EFHE ILLEGAL BURN 1 2.50%
FIRE SMELL OF SKMOKE § BURNING 3 7.50%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 5 | 250%
FiRE TRAIMNGTESTING 3 | 7.50%
FIAE VEHICLE FIRE 1 2.50%
MACCESSIBLE INCIDENTAOTHER ENTRAPMENT {(NON- 1 2.50%
TRAFF: _ _ ,
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 1 250%
SICK PEREON (SPECIFIC BIAGKDSIS] (MISC LLNESS] i ' 2.50%
TEST 250%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 8 20.00%

Tafal Records For STATION 2 - BETHEL FO "' 20 Dept Calefiow Cals | 0.62%
STATION 3 - HERTFORD £ T Court Parcent
' ACCIDERTAL 811 GALL T T 3 7.04%
ALARM RESIDENTIAL I 204%
BOATING INCIDENT 1  204%
CARDIAC OR RESFIRATURY ARREST/DEATH 1 - 2.04%

FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 2 18.37%

FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE 3 525

FIRE ELECTRICAL £IRE 3 £12%

FIRE SMELL OF GAS 1 2.04%

FINE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING 2 408%

FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE ' 7 1 25%

FIRE THAINMNGTESTING 4 2.15%
FIREVEHICLEFIRE i - 2.04%
FUMERAL ESCORT 204%

INACCESSIBLE INCIDENT/OTHER ENTRAPMENT (NON- o o e 20a%
PUBLIC SERVICE GALL 1 204%
SERVICE CALL , : 1 %

SPECIAL ES%G%%?:E?&? - 2 e

TEST ' i o | 0%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 8 $5.53%

Total Recoeds For ST4110N 3 - HERTEGRD ED T 43 DeptCaieftoial Gals B.76%
STATICH 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD - Count B Percent
" FIRE BRUSH / WODDS FIRE ' - a I
CAD Repart 5 Page 8 OF 11 72023 08:20



BHR-5 - Page 20

STATION £ - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD Count Parpant
FIRE SMELL OF GAS T T 7 69%
FIRE STRUCTURE FiRE 1 TEES
FIRE TRAININGTESTING 2 15.38%
FIRE YEHICLE FIRE TES%
BUNSHOTS REPORTED 1 7EEE
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 1 758%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIIENT) : 15.28%
Total Becards Eor GTATION 4 - BELVIDERE GRAPEL HILL FD T 33 Dep Colsitots Galls | D.20%
STATION 8 WINFALL FD T Count Darcant
“CARDIAG O RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH T R 575
FIRE BRUSH / WODDS FIRE 3 10.00%
EIRE SMELL OF GAS z 5.67%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 8 2EET%
FIRE TRAMINGITESTING 3 H00%
FIRE UNKMOWR TYPE - MISCELLANECUS FIRE 1 3.23%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE E 2.33%
GTHER 5 333%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT) 5 30.00%
Tl Records For STATION & - WAHFALL £D T 30 Depl Catis/Tolat Calls 5.47%
STATION 7 - INTERCOUNTY FD T Count ) Parcant
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM. T 2 351%
FIRE BRUSH [ WOODS FIRE T a s
FifE ELECTRICAL FIRE z ' ' 351%
FIRE ILLEGAL BURN . 1.75%
FIRE MUTUAL ADVOUT OF SOUNTY RESPONSE 3m - ' BRAZ%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 4 7' . C ey
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE s 5%
EIRE TRAMING/TESTING e 1.75%
FIRE UNKNOWN TYPE - MISCELLANEQUS FIRE 1 1.75%
SFECHL ABSIGNMENT 1 ' {75%
TRAFEIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 5 ' BT
Tolal Bocords For BTATION 7 - INTERGOUNTY FD o 57 Dept CalistTotal Calls 0.88%
STATION 8- DURANTS NECK FO T Count Parcent
T TOREATHING PROBLEMS ' T 833%
FALLS 1 S I
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 1 C T Basn
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 2 B8R
SIRE TRANING/TESTING o 1 S o | oBA%
FOWER OUTAGELINESFULES DOWN 1 o o B3
[CABLEPOWERIETT.} 7
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 1 539%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS [ACCIDENT) 3 26 00%
WEATHER EVENTS LI B33%
Total ecorts For STATION B - DURANTS NECK FO T 12 Dot CalleTatal Galls 0.19%
WINFALL PURLIC WORKS ~ ' Count Barcent
DEmRIS M THE ROADWAY "' T 100.00%
of 11 7572023 05:30

CaD Repoti s Fage i



DHR-5 - Page 21

Taal Records For WiNFALL PLUBLIC WORKS T 1 DeplCateliom Cals 5.02%

Total Records T pa4s

CAD Repart & Pags 1 OF 1% PISIZ0EA 0820



Page 1

DHR-6

e A,
S4B 1IN0 B & fw% ,%_
S T S S
"0y Y SRR @ m.w mnm 14 | M i L
L IERTTTRY: 000
SRy ey vredsir) g
,m__wﬂ_.._,m.“_._,.u ] QO0GT
adelng pps) g
sastleg pAD &t Go0s T
CRBEIM] 5
B SN B Q00T
7] OO0 0LDES 9 £64 LEYT ) T HET 9% |¥4 N
£ O0'8ERZS i Q0% LPUT £ T €9z G 61 INAT
B QI TeZ'9s E BE59 SLET L 1 YL s LE AVIN
L LV T06'9S 3 £59 FLET Z T 9ET {5 a1 Wedy
£T 00" L8E'es 0% [ LLET B 1 BLT 05 0S5 1 Hodwwt
() O0rOE9 vy il B 946 £ 0 TRT &t 07  JHvN¥E34
4 00’ T96'81S i THS 1801 91 T 1t L9 0F AN
she(] OO0 | seD s|IeQ voddng pliyo | sieded
oD spsodeaq _mtaﬁ@gﬁ.ﬁg =2 13Ty Gﬁxﬁmiﬁ_ﬁ SUOLELT [BUIULIDY ALY BRI | s18aLY

Hoday Aoy €207 Aine — 92130 SHU8YS Qunos suelwinbis




COMDMITTEE REPORTS-CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR5 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.C. Box 583 - 158 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27344

{252} 426-5648 Phone - (252} 426-2049 Fax

| SERVICES .

911 Commaunications Division Advisorv Board

Thursday, Ianuary 26, 2023 — 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building

MINUTES

Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon, followed by the blessing by Mr. Frank Heath, County Manager

Host -~ Perguimans County Manager’s Office
Minutes from October 2022 Meeting — Emailed

Introductions {see sign-in sheet for attendance)

Reports:

4 911 Communication Division — Jonathan Mixon provided the following report:

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

- Purpose - The purpose of the 911 Communications Division Advisory Board is to analyze and
evaluate community expectations for 911 service delivery, assess and recommend new sirategies o
improve public safety, identify and advocate for needed resources to achieve public safety
objectives, and serve as 2 communication foram for public safety matters. The 911 Communications
Division Advisory Board serves at the pleasure of the Perguimans Couniy Board of Commissioners.

+  Members:

~-County Commissioner -Law Enforcement

-Town of Hertford *Sheriff"s Office

-Town of Winfall *NC Wildlife

-County Manager -Volunteer Rescue Squad

-Emergency Services Director- -Fire Service

-B11 Shift Supervisors *Fire Chiefs’ Aszociation

-EMS Shift Supervisor *Bethel Fire Dept

-Emergency Management *Hertford Fire Dept

-Emergency Serviess PIO *Belvidere Fire Dept

-Fire Marshal *Winfall Fire Dept
*Inter-County Fire Dept
*Dhurants Neck Fire Dept

*NC Forestry



CR-5 - Page 32

Meeting Schedulg - The 911 Communications Division Board meets on the 4™ Thursday in Januaiy, April, and

(Jctober, unless rescheduled.
»  Oversight - The Emergency Services Director is tasked with organizing and conducting the quarterly
meetings to include producing an agenda and meeting minutes for each meeting. Meeting
correspandence is relayed via email to members.

+  Emergency Operations Plan — presented by Jonathan Nixon {(ES-1) & Julie Solesbee (PIO/EM-3),
See PowerPoint.

GENERAL INFO. EQUIPMENT, & SOFTWARE:

» Completed training with RapidSOS and Prepared Live to begin receiving MMS and video messages
through 2 portal — hope te implement i February

e Conlinuing to explore options for expanding owr VIPER coverage by adding Z new tower sifes. A
meeting is scheduled with NCHF/VIPER in February as & joint discussion with Chowan and Perguimans

+  Contacted our tower vendor regarding completing Phase 2 of the Grounding Project at the 511 Center
Tower §ite '

s (COA is hosting 2 meeting, January 30", to discuss regional 911 center training needs

»  G.Vear Call Volume — See PowerPoint

PERSONNEL & TRAINING:

o 2 Part-time TCs (non-certified), ! Full-Time hired (fully certified)

o Communications Training Officer class was held December 16™ through December 18

o NC Sheriffe’ Standards Telecommunicator Course previcusly scheduled at Coilege of the Albemarle for
November 13" .. November 18th was canceled

o Completed the application and interview process for promotion of Telecommunicator 11 positions -
meeting as a gronp in fate February to begin enhancements to gur current training program

SHERIFF'S OFFICE: Easter Egg Hunt Aprif 4

NC WILDLIFE: Absent.

RESCUE SQOUAD: No report.

FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION: No report.

BETHEL FIRE DEPARTMENT: No report.

BELVIDERE FIRE DEPARTMENT: BBQ chicken supper February 18

DURANTS NECK FIRE DEPARTMENT: Chief Eure gave progress on new fire stations.

HERTFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT:

Chief Woodard addreszed the keyholder response issue at Perquimans High School. He was advised that
keyholder information Is correct and current, Chisf Woodard also asked that the incident address be repeated at
least to 1™ truck responding and was agresd upen. He also asked about multiple stations being paged to 2
couple accident calls. He was advised there were possible multipie vehicles/patients.

2



CR-5 - Page 3

INTER-COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT:

IS0 inspection in Noevember; waiting on results. BBQ fundraiser March 4.

WINFALL FIRE DEPARTMENT: Pancake supper February 23

NC FORESTRY:

Forestey 1, Robert Lacy, advised new assistant ranger starting on February 13. Perquimans will be fully siaffed.
Chowan ranger 1s leaving the first of March.

TOWN OF HERTFORD: - Janice Cole had no report.

TOWN OF WINFALL: Absent

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS: — Absent.

COUNTY MANAGER: Lobbying efforts to include money for communications towers. Former Senator Bob
Steinberg is the lobbyist for the county.

EMERGENCY SERVICES REPORT:

s EMS Division 2022 Data — See PowerPomnt.

e EMS Division Updates:
—We now have Stryker Powerloads on all EMS Units (FDs ~ let us know if you would like for the EMS
Duty Crew to stop by on your teaining nights so you can become familiar with the equipment — we can
aiso provide CPR Class and review at that time)

s Wew Jump Bags on EMS Units and Zone 1/2 (bright green)

» New dual-band 7/800 & VHF portable radios will be in service soon — joint project with the Sheriff's
(Office — Multi-Year Lease/Purchase

e Thanks to the & Fire Departments & Sheriff’'s Office for participating in the filming of the Perq Co CPR
Video — hope to have it completed in February

+ We will be working with ECU Health Chowan Hospital to hammer out a MOU on Friday so that we can
being with the roll-out of our Mobile Integrated Healthcare Program as a result of a 2-Year Duke
Endowment Grant

e Starting in February we will be staffing a 3 EMS Duty Crew from Noon to 8pm daily (as part-time
staff are available)

+ Upcoming Dates:
_  Public Officials Conference (BCC Mesting) - March &, 2023
- Ist Responder Easter Egg Hunt - April 4, 2023
- Huricane Tabletop Exercise - April/May 2023
- NWS SKYWARN Training Class - May 3, 2023
- Perguimans Qutdoors Event - May 13, 2023
- Fixed Fertilizer Facility HazMat Exercise — May/June 2023

QLD BUSINESS: Updated meeting schedule & hosting agencies.

-
3



CR-5 - Page 4

NEW BUSINESS:

s 4" Quarter 2022 Report by Agency & Yearly 2022 Report — distributed.

¢ Fire Department Equipment Report — distributed.

s  Texting update — rosters distributed.

e VIPER Review — Perquimans Talk Groups renamed — see PowerPoint.

s Consideration for Fire/Medical Class - Fire Chiefs requested a class specific to ways firefighters would
ke assisting EMS.

= Missing Persons SOG was reviewed.

+ Silo Movie (Farm Bursau) — interest in county-wide viewing? If so, when is a good time 2 host at
PCHS Aoditorium. Fire Chiefs wil] discuss and get back with Jonathan.

o American Legion — Law Enforcement Officer, Firefighter, Telecommunicaior, & EMS Employee of the
Year - Fire Chicfs will discuss and get back with Jonathan,

s Discussed changing the meeting time for 911 Board meeting to earlier. It was determined that current
mesting time from 7-9 pm works best.

e Additional Comments/Concerns - None.

HOST FOR NEXT MEETING: — Inter-County Volunteer Fire Department

Apel 27, 2023 {canceled)  July 27,2023 October 26, 2023

Meeting Schedule: -

Adjournment

ftespectfully submitted — Andrea Stoner, 911 Shift Supervisor 11 & Jonathan Nizon, Emergency Services Dirvector



